




C O V E R  R A T I O N A L E

The cover design conveys the message of 

Agrobank’s key intent in augmenting the 

agriculture sector.  It aims to portray the bank’s 

Agrobank is committed to be a strategic partner 

sector in the country.
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WHO WE ARE
 “He has produced you 

from the earth and 

Surah Hud: 61



WHO WE ARE

6

The establishment of Bank Pertanian Malaysia (BPM) in 

1969  was in line with the government’s move to carry out 

irrigation projects to accommodate double cropping for 

paddy planting in the states of Kedah and Perlis; known 

as the Muda Agricultural Development Authority (MADA) 

area. With the establishment of BPM to provide credit 

assistance to farmers, two branches were opened; the 

largest credit services provider to the rural agriculture 

sector.

BPM was incorporated under the Companies Act 1965 

and upon the passing of the Bank Pertanian Malaysia Bill 

known as Agrobank. The Bank Pertanian Malaysia 

Agrobank is a Government-owned Bank (GLC) under 

the purview of the Ministry of Finance Incorporated. 

operations are driven by a policy set forth by the Ministry 

of Agriculture and Agro-Based Industry (MOA). Agrobank 
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OBJECTIVES

MISSION

VISION
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PROFITABILITY (RM million)

Operating revenue

KEY STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION ITEMS (RM million)

Total assets

Total liabilities

Deposits from customers

FINANCIAL RATIO (%)

Before deducting proposed dividends

Core capital ratio

Risk-weighted capital ratio

 889.1 

 338.3 

 319.3 

 11,138.7 

 6,393.3 

 8,789.3 

 6,594.6 

 2,349.4 

 13.6 

 2.9 

 28.2 

 34.0

 9.9 

 1,057.5 

 410.0 

 355.4 

 11,461.4 

 6,493.1 

 9,136.1 

 6,863.2 

 2,325.3 

 15.3 

 3.1 

 26.3 

 31.9 

 12.4 

2013 2012

Financial Highlights
AT A GLANCE
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PROFITABILITY (RM million)

Total assets

Total liabilities

Deposits from customers

Paid-up capital

Commitments and contingencies

FINANCIAL RATIO (%)

Cost to income ratio

Financing to deposit ratio

Financing loss coverage

Before deducting proposed dividends

Core capital ratio

Risk-weighted capital ratio

Capital base (RM million)

Tier 1 capital (RM million)

Tier 2 capital (RM million)

PRODUCTIVITY RATIOS

No. of employees

Deposits per employee (RM million)

 338.3 
 319.3 

 11,138.7 
 6,393.3
 8,789.3 
 6,594.6 
 1,000.0 
 2,349.4 

 660.3 

 13.6 
 2.9 
50.0

79.2
 9.9 

 85.3 

 28.2 
 34.0 

 2,608.4 
 2,163.2 

 445.2 

 3,488 
 1.8 
 1.9 
 0.1 

305.3
 376.6 

 12,111.1 
 6,166.4 
 9,943.0 
 7,546.5 
 1,000.0 
 2,168.1 

 418.2 

 17.4 
 3.1 
44.1

63.2
 13.8 
 78.3 

 21.9 
 28.2 

 2,237.1 
 1,738.0 

 499.1 

 3,181 
 1.9 
 2.4 
 0.1 

 410.0 
 355.4 

 11,461.4 
 6,493.1
 9,136.1 
 6,863.2 
 1,000.0 
 2,325.3 

 859.0 

 15.3 
 3.1 
45.4

76.5
 12.4 
 77.5 

 26.3 
 31.9 

 2,432.8 
 2,003.5 

 429.3 

 3,488 
 1.9 
 2.0 
 0.1 

449.4
 376.8 

 10,570.4 
 5,568.1
 8,683.2 
 6,452.8 
 1,000.0 
 1,887.3 

 395.5 

 20.0 
 3.6 
38.2

 68.7 
 22.1 
 62.0 

 17.8 
 20.0 

 1,518.5 
 1,347.1 

 171.4 

 2,954 
 1.9 
 2.2 
 0.1 

355.1
 182.0 

 9,077.5 
 5,707.4 
 7,753.8 
 5,967.4 
 1,000.0 
 1,323.7 

 25.9 

 12.6 
 2.0 
43.2

 77.7 
 11.9 
 63.4 

 17.9 
 21.8 

 1,607.3 
 1,323.7 

 283.6 

 3,026 
 1.9 
 2.0 
 0.1 

2013 20112012 2010 2009
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OUR PERSPECTIVE

18 Agrobank Annual Report 2013



2013 ECONOMIC & BANKING SECTOR 

LANDSCAPE

advanced economies. The weak growth weighed 

domestic vulnerabilities. 

domestic demand remained resilient throughout the year 

led by robust private sector activity. The moderate growth 

lower prices of the country’s key commodities. 

attributed mostly by higher CPO output due to better yield 

amid favourable weather conditions. Production of food 

end due to rising cost brought about by reduction in 

subsidies such as petrol and sugar. The OPR was kept 

Financing continued to support domestic economic 

consumption and investment activity. Financing growth 

from securities and residential property. Financing growth 

primarily to oil palm sector. However, the growth rate of 

responsible lending. Industry NPL ratio declined to 

economic recovery in advanced economies. There is 

recovery in advanced economies. 

of growth. Factors driving growth will be from private 

investment which is forecasted to register robust growth 

driven by on-going implementation of mega projects 

may lead to higher lending cost.  Key drivers to overall 

Agromakanan Negara) and National Commodities 

Transformation Programme’s (ETP’s) National Key 

Economic Areas (NKEAs) and EPPs (Entry Point Projects) 

projects throughout the value chain.  

*   Source: BNM 2013 Annual Report
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to RM2.98 billion in 2013, 
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PERFORMANCE

in carrying out its developmental role in serving the 

facilities whilst being sustainable. Towards this end and 

close relationship with its stakeholders, the Ministry of 

Agriculture and Agro-Based Industry (MOA), Ministry 

of Finance and Bank Negara Malaysia in ensuring 

its objectives are met especially towards the rural 

agricultural community. In line with its objectives, and for 

establishment of 5 new branches.

institutions. More emphasis was placed on implementing 

rigorous credit evaluation standards during the year and 

on strengthening credit processes and procedures in an 

Amid the challenges, Agrobank was able to register a net 

business banking segment with greater emphasis on 

increase over the previous year. 

In line with the development of the agriculture sector 

and the National Agrofood Policy (NAP) which is 

activities and activities throughout the agriculture value 

chain. Agrobank’s strength lies in its contribution to the 

under the agriculture NKEA/EPP programmes. 
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) developed under the Bank’s Five 

framework in the pursuit of the Bank’s vision of being 

a leading bank with a focus on agriculture. One of the 

compliant. Heightened awareness through training 

and information of Islamic culture was implemented 

banking status.

electronic banking platform through its Retail Internet 

savings, credit, remittance, insurance services and 

agencies were forged during the year with the signing 

agencies; FAMA, MARDI, Department of Fisheries, 

under the development agenda for agriculture and to 

These initiatives are in line with the key strategic drivers 

to develop agriculture related businesses.

In line with the Bank’s developmental role, advisory 

services were provided to selected entrepreneurs under 

the Agropreneur Development Program (ADP) involving 

programmes conducted during the year. Towards this 

end, the Bank will continue to work with the various 

agriculture agencies in identifying the right target group. 

Agrobank has also recognised the importance of 

corporate social responsibility towards the rural 

implemented during the year in the form of contributions, 

donations, zakat and other social activities which have 

become an essential part of Agrobank’s role in fostering 

closer relationships with the targeted community.

Agrobank Annual Report 2013



Moving forward, Agrobank will remain resolute in 

achieving its vision of being the leading bank with a 

focus on agriculture, and roadmap towards being a full-

improve its products and services to meet the needs of 

discerning customers and introduce new ones to remain 

competitive. The Bank will continue its transformation 

its processes in support of MOA in agriculture related 

security. Last but not least, the Bank will remain close to 

its stakeholders in balancing its developmental role and 

sustaining its growth momentum towards the country’s 

I wish to thank my fellow Board Members for their 

support, contribution and commitment in serving their 

duties professionally and with dedication in the past 

one year. Their commitment and guidance is invaluable 

and much needed in the coming year to steer the Bank 

towards achieving its goals. 
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our heartfelt gratitude to the Ministry of Agriculture 

and Agro-Based Industry, Ministry of Finance, Bank 

Negara Malaysia, other related ministries and agencies, 

partners, customers and other stakeholders for their 

unceasing support and guidance. I also wish to thank 

ensuring the Bank’s mandated role is achieved. 

We hope that the relationship among stakeholders 

continue to strengthen as only with the co-operation and 

support from all can we shoulder our responsibilities as 

the DFI mandated to develop the country’s agriculture 

sector.

Chairman
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Ever since I joined Agrobank two and a half years ago, 

our focus remains the same; to chart our business plan 

in providing services especially for the rural communities 

and increase their livelihood by channeling the funds 

By staying true to our mandated role in assisting 

agropreneurs and the Government in achieving their 

objectives, Agrobank is very much committed and 

driven by a policy set forth by the Ministry of Agriculture 

and Agro-Based Industry (MOA). 

I strongly believe that the Bank is on the right track of 

being the leading bank with a focus on agriculture with 

agropreneurs, micro, small and medium entrepreneurs 

and private individuals. We have managed to increase 

upstream and downstream production.  As a DFI, our 

mandated role refers to activities relating to agriculture 

production, processing and marketing throughout the 

value chain (upstream and downstream activities) as 

well as uplifting the general well being of the agricultural 

community targeting entrepreneurs comprising small 

and medium scale enterprises.

commodity prices and food crop diseases. Nevertheless, 

the agricultural sector GDP is projected to grow to 

higher production of palm oil and rubber accompanied 

by rising output from the food sector attributed to the 

Government’s Entry Point Project (EPP) initiatives under 

the National Key Economic Areas (NKEA). 

agricultural sector, Agrobank has participated in various 

programmes launched by Government agencies led by 

Policy, a  programme which is targeted to acknowledge 

the contribution of competitive and innovative local 

Incubator) programme with the objective of creating an 

integrated facility for producing ready-to-eat packed 

Masyarakat Perdagangan & Perindustrian Bumiputera 

involved in the agricultural sector value chain. 

by size, in terms of total number of accounts, the Bank 

to increase the Bank’s 
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In line with the Bank’s objective in moving towards full-

activities registered strong performance whereby Islamic 

Due to particular emphasis on credit evaluation 

In order to ensure a smooth transition towards being a 

a dedicated team to ensure that conventional banking 

operations are converted into Islamic banking operations. 

With this FFIB team, the purpose of streamlining the 

implementation process was institutionalised so that any 

issues with respect to the conversion can be handled 

diligently. 

With this FFIB aspiration, the Bank acknowledges that 

conditions and principles. In order to achieve this, the 

Bank has strengthened its governance process pursuant 

Negara Malaysia. Agrobank also has established its 
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environment within the Bank. We had also strengthened 

our parameters on training, organising the Bank’s activity 

occurances. These moves would enable us to provide 

time comes.

Product branding was one of the initiatives taken to 

provide to the growing demand for well suited products 

in distributions, retail, and other businesses that are 

associated with agriculture. During the year under review, 

the Bank developed and introduced a suite of products 

production of agricultural products and also trade 

Trade Financing products and services to the Bank’s 

medium entrepreneurs and corporate customers. Bank 

Guarantee-i, Trade Working Capital Financing-i, Letter 

of Credit-i and Murabahah Trust Receipt are among 

In the same year, the Early Care and Monitoring 

income for the year which contributed directly to the 

Bank’s bottom line. 

On the Electronic Banking front, within a year, the 

AGRONet registered users have increased twofold to 

the nation, stakeholders, clients and communities 

values in the way we conduct our business, develop 

products and services, and deliver our goals and 

commitments to the masses.

This campaign helped the management of Agrobank 

to engage with the communities through Hari Bertemu 

27Agrobank Annual Report 2013



presented the Zakat Perniagaan to the Pusat Pungutan 

by sponsoring the educational pull-out called The 

encourages primary school students to master the 

English language.

Looking back at our track record in giving Zakat 

year where we contributed RM1.83 million worth of 

Zakat Perniagaan donations nationwide. At the same 

time, Agrobank also initiated vehicle donations to 

orphanages whereby a total of 5 vehicles were donated 

to Pertubuhan Kebajikan dan Penjagaan Nur Hidayah, 

Yayasan ADDIN, and YAATIM.  

AWARD RECOGNITION

For the second consecutive year, Agrobank was once 

again honoured to be awarded the Brand Laureatte 

Award for Best Brand in Corporate Branding, Financial 

sectors are recognised regionally and internationally.
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GRATITUDE

products and services will be launched to support 

the needs of our clients in various segments of the 

our market presence and product portfolio in response 

to the needs of our customers. More programmes are 

transformation of the agriculture industry into a modern 

and dynamic sector. 

First and foremost, we would like to take this opportunity 

Ministry of Finance (MOF), Bank Negara Malaysia 

(BNM), Ministry of Agriculture and Agro-Based Industry 

(MOA) and other regulatory and government bodies for 

their cooperation and support. Also, appreciation and 

thanks to our loyal customers for their trust in growing 

their businesses with us, to the Chairman and Board 

members for placing their faith in me as President/CEO 

of the Bank and not forgetting the Management team 

and commitment. I believe in the capabilities of our 

employees in ensuring that the Bank is right on track to 

achieving greater heights.

Wassalam.
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Board of Directors
OUR LEADERSHIP
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 was appointed as an Independent 

also Chairman of the Nominating Committee and General Purpose 
Committee of Agrobank. 

(Economics) from University of Malaya.

at the Economic Planning Unit (EPU), Prime Minister’s Department 

Assistant Director of Fisheries and Livestock Development, EPU 

Ministry of Women, Family and Community Development.

Bhd.

was appointed as a 

Administration) from the National Institute of Public Administration 
(INTAN).

in the Ministry of Entrepreneur and Cooperatives Development; 

Ministry of Agriculture and Agro-based Industry.

Trustees at Tabung Ekonomi Kumpulan Usaha Niaga (TEKUN), 
Board Member of the Fisheries Development Authority of Malaysia, 
Farmers’ Advisory Council, Farmers’ Organisation Authority (LPP) 

DATUK SERI CHE MOHD 
HASHIM ABDULLAH
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 was appointed as a Non-Independent 

member of the Board Audit Committee, Board Credit Committee, 
and Remuneration Committee of Agrobank.

as a Diploma (Public Administration) from Intan. 

capacity of managing Government loans, and later was involved 
in the privatisation of various agencies and departments under the 
Government. Rashidah was also involved in the restructuring of 
Bank Pembangunan Dan Infrastruktur Malaysia Berhad as well as 
Bank Industri Malaysia Berhad. 

Investment Division, Menteri Kewangan Diperbadankan (MKD) and 
Privatisation Division, Ministry of Finance Malaysia.

RASHIDAH MOHD SIES

 was appointed as 

Management Committee, Management Credit Committee, Asset 
Liability Committee, Management Information Technology and 
Transformation Committee,  Management Risk Committee and 
Human Resource Management Committee. 

He holds a Bachelor Degree in Construction Economics from 
the Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology, Australia. He also 
attended the Advanced Management Program (AMP) at Wharton 

Prior to joining Agrobank, he was the Director of Global Financial 
Banking to RHB Banking Group. He was also attached to Maybank 
Group for 22 years where he held several senior management 
positions including Country Head for Maybank’s branches in 
London, New York and Hong Kong.

He is also a Board Member of the Farmers’ Organisation Authority 
Malaysia (LPP).WAN OTHMAN
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was appointed as an Independent Non-

the Chairman of the Board Credit Committee and Remuneration 
Committee of Agrobank. 

He is also a member of the Board Audit Committee, Board 
Risk Management Committee, Board Information Technology 
Committee, Board Investment Committee, and Nominating 
Committee.

He holds a Bachelor Degree in Economics.

over 34 years and was a Board Member of Mayban Trustee Berhad, 
Maybank Islamic Berhad, Mayban Life Assurance Berhad, Maybank 

Datuk Johar is currently a Board Representative of Amanah Raya 
Berhad, overseeing the management of the company.

was appointed as an Independent 

Chairman of the Board Risk Management Committee and is a 
member of the Board Audit Committee, Board Credit Committee, 
Board Investment Committee, Nominating Committee and Board 
General Purpose Committee of Agrobank. 

Malaya.

He has held prominent positions locally and internationally 

Countries to Consultative Group of the International Agriculture 

Rice Pest Control (IRRI/IPMNET). 
ANANG
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 was appointed as an Independent Non-

Chairman of the Board Investment Committee and is member 
of the Board Credit Committee, Board General Purpose 
Committee, Board Information Technology Committee, Board 
Risk Management Committee and Remuneration Committee.

He is a Chartered Accountant of the Malaysian Institute of 
Accountants (MIA) and a Fellow of the Association of Chartered 

Mr. Ng Chih Kaye began his career at Blinkhorn, Lyon & 
Golding, Chartered Accountants, London and later at KPMG, 
Kuala Lumpur. He then served Maybank for 25 years with his 

Member of Mayban Allied Credit & Leasing Berhad.

 was appointed as an 

He is the Chairman of the Board Audit Committee and Board 
Information Technology Committee. He is also a member of 
the Nominating Committee and Board Investment Committee. 
He is a Chartered Accountant of the Malaysian Institute of 
Accountants (MIA) and a Fellow of the Association of Chartered 

Md. Hilmi has held several positions in various public listed 

construction, wholesaling and retailing, property development, 
and privatisation of tolled highways, both locally and overseas.

He is currently the corporate advisor of a construction and 
trading company in the Middle East and was also the Financial 
Coordinator to a construction consortium in Malaysia involved 
with the privatisation of a Highway Project in India.

NG CHIH KAYE

MD. NOOR
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 was appointed as an Independent 

He holds a Degree in Law (Hons.) from University of Malaya, Kuala 

legal matters; both in Government and the private sector.

Agrobank Annual Report 2013
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 is a member of MIDF Islamic 

from University of Malaya (UM). He also obtained his Doctorate in 
Islamic Finance from University of Malaya. He is currently attached 

 is Assistant Professor of 

in Islamic Law (Business Muamalat and Contract, Islamic Law 
in Malaysia), Islamic Jurisprudence and Islamic Economics. He 

University, United Kingdom. In addition to his teaching and service 

member of the Fatwa Commitee in Pulau Pinang.

ABDUL KHIR

PROF. MADYA DR. ATIKULLAH 
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 is Assistant Professor at International 
Islamic University Malaysia (IIUM). He obtained his Bachelor Degree 

Institutions and is actively involved in writing journals on matters 

DR. MOHAMAD SABRI 

Accounting Research Institute (ARI), University Technology MARA, 

Integrated Industries Berhad. 

Ismail Mahayudin commenced his career as a graduate teacher 

Muar, Johor. Following his interest in commerce, he moved on 

bank’s International Trade Department. He then served in Bank of 
Commerce as a manager; overseeing its billing activities. Ismail 
Mahayudin continued his career in various capacities at Bank Islam 
Malaysia Berhad. He sits on the Board of Directors for Takaful 
Malaysia and Bank Islam (L) LTD Labuan as well as Chairman for 
BIMB Foreign Currency Clearing Agency and Wakalah Nominees.

MAHAYUDIN
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graduate studies at the University of Malaya where he continued to 

Yamin is also a board member of several professional organisations 
such as the Professional Institute of Baitulmal MAIWP and Harta 

DR. MUHAMMAD YAMIN 
ISMAIL

in the same university where he completed his Bachelor of Laws 

He has since been actively involved in various disciplines in Banking 
litigation and has served in various establishments discharging his 
tasks in such a capacity; namely, Alliance Islamic Bank and Bank 
Muamalat.

matters apart from product development, advisory and training.  

HISHAMUDDIN AB HAMID
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MANDATED ROLE



In line with the Bank’s mandated role, mandated 

to RM3,616.2 million for the same period with an 

Primary agriculture and agro-based industries 

50

Our Mandated Role

2,027.3
(31%)

4,465.8
(69%)

2,136.7
(35%)

4,029.7
(65%)

1,679.5
(26%)

4,713.8
(74%)

20122011 2013

0.0

1,000.0

2,000.0

3,000.0

4,000.0

5,000.0

Mandated

Non-mandated

5,707.4

RM mill

2,592.8

5,568.1

2,998.1

6,166.4

3,183.4

6,493.1

3,415.1

20102009

6,393.3

3,616.2

2011 2012 2013

0.0

1,000.0

2,000.0

3,000.0
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5,000.0
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Total Financing Balance
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vegetables, and paddy which have registered an 

non-food segment. The sound growth in the food 

51
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agriculture. In line with the National Agrofood Policy, 

(RM million)

supply of food and enhance food security, Agrobank 

Vegetables
18,239

27.5%

Fisheries
6,337

9.5%
Livestock
7,127

10.7%

17.4%
Fruits
11,557

Paddy
22,584

34.0%

Herbs and Spices
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0.9%
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Under the food segment, the largest approval amount 

The Bank’s focus still remains on the micro, small and 

business for the bank. A clear indication that the Bank 

is largely servicing the small-scale farmers for micro 

Other
116

0.1%
>=500,000 - <1,000,000
439

0.2%
>=100,000 - <500,000
12,681

5.4%

14.1%
>=50,000 - <100,000
32,839

<50,000
186,650

80.1%

>=1,000,000 - <5,000,000
330

0.1%

Other
1,029.9

16.1%

>=500,000 - <1,000,000
182.7

2.8%
>=100,000 - <500,000
1,493.2

23.4%

24.4%
>=50,000 - <100,000
1,558.3

<50,000
1,711.9

26.8%

>=1,000,000 - <5,000,000
417.3

6.5%
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business units Consumer Banking, Business Banking and 

Trade Finance as core business pillars that work together 

with the other business enrichment units comprising 

Electronic Banking, Product Research and Development, and 

Business Planning and Performance Monitoring team to 

The following key strategic areas have been given emphasis 

customers; and,

and ruminant sectors. In addition, participation in several 

national development programmes such as the economic 

 (UAM) under MOA to launch 

Program Agropreneur Muda to produce progressive, 

competitive, creative and innovative Young Agropreneurs 

have contributed to strengthening the mandated role of 

Agrobank. As in the past, the Bank has worked closely 

with various Government agencies such as TEKUN, FAMA, 
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MANDATED ROLE
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solutions to improve the well-being of customers but also 

other banking services such as deposit mobilisation and 

payment services such as insurance facilities and utility 

payment. 

Emphasis by Electronic Banking Department (EBD) is 

on providing e-banking channel to enhance customer-

in areas of AGROKad-ATM services, and AGRONet, the 

internet banking service for retail customers. A new banking 

was established during the year aimed at providing service 

especially to the underserved community, agricultural 

inclusion. Three pilot locations have been deployed in 

(PPK) through strategic collaboration with National Farmers 

role through continuous support of MOA’s policies and 

programmes in line with the National Agrofood Policy and 

National Commodities Policy and customer migration to 

e-payment platform being one of the key KPI for EBD. The 

(FPX) and Direct Debit Collection, Interbank GIRO transfer 

service via ATM and introduction of National Bill Payment 

and urban.
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The Agropreneur Development Programme (ADP) was 

from start-up stage to becoming a successful 

agropreneur locally and globally in line with the national 

agriculture development agenda. Its objectives are 

to provide knowledge, skill and correct attitude, with 

project and business success. It is the Bank’s concern 

that our customers remain merely farmers and are 

unable to evolve into successful entrepreneurs and 

involving 343 customers bringing the total number of 

entrepreneurs undergoing training by the Bank to 11,665 

develop agriculture into a fast growing business. ADP’s 

future customers to basic skills such as accounting, 

Plan, through training, seminars, forums and workshops. 

and its main function is to research and understand the 

industry’s changes and challenges and to proactively 

provide advisory services.

MOA and its agencies in identifying future entrepreneurs 

for the programmes conducted.
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Entrepreneur Success Stories

and ultimate objective.

Agrobank Annual Report 2013



58

become a well-known meat supplier in Kedah and Perlis. In addition, he has also opened a frozen products store. He 

cowsheds.
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GANTANG ENTERPRISE
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Apas Parit, Tawau. Pegagau sought assistance in bringing improvements to its operations in the form of upgrades and 

prompted the company to venture further into Grouper farming. 
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“Allah knows exactly what to give 
you to help you return to Him. The 
events in your life are purposeful, 

appropriate & non-random.” 

Shaykh Hamza Yusuf

OUR ACHIEVEMENTS
AND EVENTS



January 2013

February 2013

March 2013

64

31/1/2013
Soft launch of Agrobank’s 

branch at UTC Felda 
Tenggaroh (2), Johor

OUR ACHIEVEMENTS AND EVENTS

14/2/2013
Dato’ Wan Mohd Fadzmi Wan 
Othman with contest winners 

of Le Tour de Langkawi

15/2/2013
Prime Minister, Dato’ Sri Mohd Najib 

Tun Abdul Razak launches Agrobank’s 
new branch at UTC Perak

12/3/2013
Agrobank Scholarship Award 

Programme

17/3/2013
Zakat contribution in Bachok, 

Kelantan

14/3/2013
The Star-News in Education (Star-NiE) 

Programme at SK Cerana Putih, Alor Gajah, 
Melaka.

21/3/2013
Majlis Bersama Rakyat - DYTM Tuanku Syed 
Faizuddin Jamalullail, Raja Muda (Crown 
Prince) of Perlis (second from right) at the 
Tuanku Bersama Agrobank dan Rakyat event
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11/4/2013
Prime Minister, YAB Dato’ Sri Mohd Najib Tun  

Abdul Razak launches Agrobank’s new branch 
at UTC Pahang

April 2013

9/4/2013
Agrobank’s

5th Anniversary 
Celebration

27/4/2013
Former Minister of Agriculture and Agro-
Based Industry, Dato’ Seri Noh Omar 
(second from left) launches Agrobank’s 
new branch in Sungai Buloh

30/4/2013
Ustaz Wan Akashah and Datuk Ustazah 
Siti Norbahyah at Semanis Kurma Talk 
Show held at Agrobank HQ

Agrobank Annual Report 2013
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Dato’ Seri Noh Omar launches Agrobank’s 
ATM at Pasir Panjang, Kelantan
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May 2013

2/5/2013
Dato’ Wan Mohd 

Fadzmi Wan 
Othman provides 

cash contribution to 
the underprivileged 
at Tanjung Karang, 

Selangor

21/5/2013
Car Donation for 

PERKAYA in Baling, 
Kedah

June 2013
14/6/201

Dato’ Sri Ismail Sabri 
Yaakob, Minister 

of Agriculture and 
Agro-based Industry 

(second from right) to 
Agrobank’s HQ 

27/6/2013

Second Finance Minister, Dato’ Seri 
Ahmad Husni Mohamad Hanadzlah 
(second from right)

14/6/2013
MoU between all agencies under Ministry of Agriculture 

and Agro-based Industry (MOA) with Agrobank

28/5/2013
Agrobank was honoured with the Best Brands in 
Financial - Agriculture Banking Award 2012-2013

30/5/2013
Ustaz Don Daniyal giving a talk to employees 

at Agrobank HQ
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July 2013

August 2013

16/7/2013
 Zakat contribution 

and vehicle donation 
- Pertubuhan 

Kebajikan dan 
Penjagaan

Nur Hidayah, 
Sungai Buloh

23/7/2013
 Dato’ Wan Mohd 

Fadzmi Wan 
Othman (right) in 

‘Bual Biz’ talk show, 
RTM1

2/8/2013
Zakat contribution 
– Chenor, Pahang

23/8/2013
Corporate Hari 

Celebration

September 2013

5/9/2013
YB Dato’ Sri Ismail Sabri Yaakob 

Celebration

5/9/2013
YB Dato’ Sri 
Ismail Sabri 
Yaakob with 
children from 
orphanage

5/9/2013

by Tanzanian 
Delegation
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October 2013

9/10/2013
 Prize giving 
ceremony – 

‘Let’s AGRONet’ 
campaign

22/10/2013
Car donation event – 

Yayasan ADDIN, 
Perak

November 2013

9/11/2013
Agrobank’s booth during Hari Penternak dan 

Peladang Peringkat Kebangsaan (HPPNK) 
2013 in Kuantan, Pahang

9/11/2013
YAB Dato’ Sri Mohd Najib Tun Abdul Razak 

giving a speech during HPPNK’s Opening 
Ceremony 

23/10/2013
TYT Tun Datuk Seri Utama Mohd Khalil Yaakob,

Yang Di-Pertua Negeri Melaka receiving Agrobank’s 
zakat contribution on behalf of Pusat 

Pungutan Zakat (PPZ) Melaka
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2013

The BrandLaureate Awards 2013, 
Best Brands in Financial – Agriculture Banking

Agrobank won The BrandLaureate Award 2013 in 
the category of Best Brands in Financial – Agriculture 
Banking for two consecutive years accorded by The 

2012

The BrandLaureate Awards 2012, 
Best Brands in Financial – Agriculture Banking
Agrobank took home the prestigious The BrandLaureate 
Award 2012, Best Brands in Financial – Agriculture 

Foundation (APBF).

Malaysia’s 100 Leading Graduate Employers 2012
Ranked 76th Most Preferred Employer,
Agrobank was voted one of Malaysia’s 100 Leading 
Graduate Employers for the year of 2012.
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2010

Emerging Bank of the Year
Agrobank received the prestigious ‘Emerging Bank 
of the Year’ award during the Malaysia Business 
Leadership Awards 2010 Ceremony.

National Service Challenge 2010
Agrobank received three awards in the National 
Service Challenge organised by Focus Learning

2009

National Service Challenge 2009
Agrobank took home three awards in the National 
Service Challenge organised by Focus Learning.

Anugerah Perak – Jualan Wasiat Tertinggi
Agrobank received the Anugerah Perak – 
Jualan Wasiat Tertinggi Antara Bank from 
Amanah Raya Berhad (ARB).

2008

Top Development Financial Institution (DFI) 2008
Agrobank was conferred ‘Top DFI 2008’ award from 
Credit Guarantee Corporation Malaysia Berhad (CGC) 
at the Top SMI Supporter Awards 2008.
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“Then when you have 
taken a decision, put 

your trust in Allah.”
Surah Ali-Imran: 159

CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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Composition of the Board of Directors 

As at 31 December 2013, the Board of Directors 

comprised eight (8) non-executive members (including 

the Chairman) and one (1) executive director, the 

The Board consists of members with vast experience 

economics and agriculture. One (1) director is a 

representative of Ministry of Finance (MOF) while another 

director represents the Ministry of Agriculture and Agro-

Based Industry (MOA). 

of members that represent various interests that can 

improve the Bank’s performance as well as have the 

ability to make sound judgments and decisions on 

issues involving the Bank’s strategy, implementation and 

performance.

The Board of Directors and their attendance in 2013 

Board Meetings are as follows:

Appointment of Board of Directors

Appointment of each member of the Board of Directors 

is subject to the Bank Pertanian Malaysia Berhad 

Act 2008 and the Company’s Articles of Association 

as prescribed under subsection 6(1), Development 

Financial Institutions Act 2002. The period for the Board 

years and subsequent re-appointment tenure of one (1) 

year.

Board Members

Tan Sri Faizah Mohd Tahir

Datuk Seri Che Mohd Hashim Abdullah

Rashidah Mohd Sies

Datuk Dr Saharan Haji Anang

Datuk Johar Che Mat

Md. Hilmi Datuk Haji Md Noor

Ng Chih Kaye

Dato Salehuddin Saidin

(Appointed 3 May 2013)

Dato Wan Mohd Fadzmi Wan Othman

Datin Ruzaina Wan Haniff

(Resigned : 28 February 2013)

Position

Chairman

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Attendance*

14/14

9/14

14/14

14/14

14/14

13/14

13/14

5/9

13/14

1/2

%

100

64

100

100

100

93

93

56

93

50

* Reflects the number of meetings held during the period the Directors held office.
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Objective

The Board performs its oversight role by ensuring that 

the Bank implements prudent policies and practices. 

The Board also ensures maximisation of shareholders’ 

The Board establishes, among others, the corporate 

values, vision and strategy that will direct the Bank’s 

activities the Bank intends to pursue.

The Board is responsible to act in the Bank’s best 

interest and to protect it from inappropriate actions or 

are detrimental or not in the best interest of the Bank and 

its shareholders and stakeholders.

Board Meetings and Supply of Information to the 

Board of Directors

The Board of Directors holds meetings at least once a 

month while Special Board Meetings are held as and 

when required. 

Directors are expected to contribute actively to the 

function of the Board and to allocate adequate time and 

Directors must attend at least 75% of the meetings held 

In 2013, the Board of Directors met twelve (12) times in 

addition to two (2) special meetings.

The management is responsible for providing the Board 

with complete, accurate and adequate information in a 

timely manner prior to the Board Meetings on an ongoing 

basis. This enables the Board to examine and review the 

matters to be discussed at the Board meetings and  to 

make sound judgments and decisions.

All Directors have access to all information and records 

of the Bank as well as the advice and services of the 

Company Secretary who is also the secretary to the 

Board Committees.
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The Bank embraces risk management as an integral 

component of the Bank’s business, operations and 

decision making process.  In ensuring that the Bank 

achieves optimum returns whilst operating within a 

sound business environment, the risk management 

team is involved at the early stage of the risk taking 

process by providing independent input including 

relevant valuations, credit evaluations, new product 

assessment, etc. These input enables the business to 

be priced appropriately in relation to return.

The key strategic objectives of risk management are:

aligning the Bank’s risk appetite with the available and 

desired risk capital levels.

integrity of the Bank’s business.

component in making sound commercial decisions.

business activities.

Seven Broad Risk Management Principles

Agrobank’s Risk Management Framework is premised 

on seven broad principles as follows:

1. The risk management approach is based on the 

three lines of defence, namely risk-taking units, risk  

control units and internal audit.

2 Risk-taking units are responsible for the day-to-

day management of inherent risks in their business 

activities while risk control units are responsible to 

establish risk management frameworks and develop 

measurement, mitigation, monitoring, control and 

reporting of risks. Complementing the two lines of 

defence is Internal Audit, which provides independent 

management approach.

3. Risk management provides oversight function for the 

major risks, including credit risk, market risk, liquidity 

4. Risk management ensures that the core risk policies 

of the Bank are consistent, sets the risk tolerance 

level and facilitates the implementation of an  

integrated risk-adjusted measurement framework.

5. Risk management is functionally and organisationally 

independent of business units and other risk-taking 

units within the Bank.

 6. The Board, through the Board Risk Management 

Committee is responsible for the oversight function 

on overall risk exposed by the Bank.

7. Risk management is responsible for the execution 

of various risk policies and related decisions by 

the Board.
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Risk Management Governance

In accordance with the Bank’s risk management 

structure, the Board Risk Management Committee 

(BRMC) assumes the ultimate responsibility on behalf 

of the Board of Directors for the supervision of risk 

management within the Bank.  In line with the best 

practices, the BRMC determines the risk policy objective 

of the Bank.

Responsibilities for administering risk management and 

control is delegated to the Management Risk Committee 

(MRC). The MRC is chaired by the President/Chief 

for overall risk limits, and aligning them to the Bank’s risk 

appetite in addressing one or more of the following :-

market counterparty or issuer of securities or other 

instruments held failing to perform its contractual 

obligations to the Bank.

investment exposure arising from changes in market  

exchange rates, credit spreads, equity prices, etc.

regulator obligations, when they come due, which 

unacceptable losses; and,

which may result from inadequacies or failure 

in process, controls or projects due to fraud, 

system failure or from external events.

Diagram 1: Three Lines of Defence Concept in Managing Risk

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

1ST LINE OF DEFENCE 2ND LINE OF DEFENCE 3RD LINE OF DEFENCE

BUSINESS
LINES

Responsible for managing
specific risks in the day-to-day

activities
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tools
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initiatives

SUPPORT
UNITS

RISK MANAGEMENT
COMPLIANCE

INTERNAL AUDIT

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 R

E
P

O
R

T
IN

G

Agrobank Annual Report 2013



78

 Diagram 2: Agrobank Risk Governance Structure 

 Diagram 3: Agrobank Risk Management Process 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Ultimately responsible for 
risk management in the Bank

BOARD RISK MANAGEMENT
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CREDIT
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OTHER
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Responsible for the management of all material risks within the Bank. The MRC encompases all risk types except market 
liquidity risks which are under the purview of ALCO. The MCC is the centralised financing approval committee for the Bank.
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Perform risk oversight function which 
includes approval of risk management 
framework, vision, strategies, policies 

and risk tolerance.

Review fresh or additional loan applications 
in accordance to pre-determined authority 
limits recommended by the Management 

Credit Committee (MCC).

CREDIT RISK

MARKET RISK

OPERATIONAL RISK

SHARIAH RISK

Concentration risk, benchmarking, 
“red flags”, post-mortem review.

Review on market volatility/outlook, 
concentration risk, analysis/projections on 
liquidity and maturity and analysis on 
capital adequacy

Assessment risk profile for new product, 
review of existing products, 
implementation of RCSA and KRIs, and 
incident reporting.

Review and assessment of 
Non-Shariah-compliant products and 
services.

Credit Risk Rating, stress testing, 
establishing processes to ensure 
timeliness and consistency of 
credit assessment.

Valuation, stress testing, 
monitoring, sensitivity/simulation 
analysis on Earning, Net Interest 
Income/Capital and Liquidity

Regular review on control 
adequacy and effectiveness at 
each process level, business 
activities and the bank as a whole

Valuation on severity of Shariah 
risks and assessment on its 
impact due to Shariah 
non-compliance

Policies and procedures, selection of 
credit personnel, independent credit 
review, post-appraisal review and credit 
limits.

Policies and procedures, liquidity, 
interest rate, risk weighted capital and 
exposure limits, segregation of duties 
and diversification strategy

Comprehensive internal control, 
including segregation of functions, 
segmented/multi-tier authorisation 
process and regular testing of BCM and 
DRP.

Policies and procedures, awareness on 
Shariah concepts and principles and 
continuously sharing of knowledge.

Portfolio Analysis, 
rehabilitation/NPL monitoring and 
independent credit review.

Periodic review of policies, 
procedures and limits, internal and 
regulatory compliance.

Monitoring of Key Risk Indicators 
and performance reports on 
people, processes, systems and 
external events.

Periodical self-monitoring of 
Shariah risks.

Type of Risks Identify, Understand 
and Analyse Risks

Quantify and Assess 
Risk Impact

Recommend Measures to 
Control and Mitigate Risk

Monitor and Report on 
Risk Compliance

Risk Origination 
by Business Units

Risk
Identification

Risk Assessment 
and Measurement

Risk Control 
and Mitigation

Risk Monitoring
and Reporting
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Agrobank’s Risk Management Process

The risk management process within the Bank involves the 

activities. This process is practiced in managing credit, 

market, operational and shariah risks across the Bank.

Management Division

Within the second line of defence is Risk Management 

Division (RMD), a function independent of business to 

assist the management and the various committees in 

the monitoring and controlling the Bank’s risk exposures.  

The RMD comprises Risk Management (Credit, Market, 

Operational and Shariah) and Credit Evaluation and 

responsibilities are to analyse, assess, measure, control, 

monitor and report the potential risk which the Bank is 

(CRO) who is appointed by the Board to spearhead the 

risk management functions.

The CRO actively engages the Board and Senior 

Management on Risk Management issues and initiatives.

The RMD monitors risk taking activities, initiates and 

proposes risk policies, risk measurement methodologies 

and risk limits, performs independent review of  

coordinates capital market products and deployment.

In propagating and ensuring compliance to the market 

risk framework, RMD reviews treasury trading strategies, 

analyses positions, and activities vis-à-vis changes in the 

Towards the implementations of Basel II in the Bank, 

RMD is developing the internal rating and scoring 

models.

Diagram 4: 

MARKET AND 
LIQUIDITY

RISK FRAME
WORK

CREDIT RISK 
MANAGEMENT
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OPERATIONAL 
RISK

MANAGEMENT
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WORK
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Key Areas of Risk Management:-

1. Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of potential loss due to failure 

of  or unwillingness of customers or counterparties 

when they arise.

The goal of credit risk management is to keep credit 

risk exposure to an acceptable level and to ensure  

the returns commensurate with risk.

The Bank’s exposure to credit risk is primarily from 

micro, small and medium-sized enterprises (SMEs) 

and corporate customers.  Investment in equities, 

instruments, trading and other banking activities, 

book, also expose the Bank to credit risk.

On the oversight function, the Management 

Risk Committee (MRC) supports the Board Risk 

Management Committee (BRMC) in credit risk 

management. Both committees are responsible to 

approve/review the Bank’s credit risk framework and 

policies, align credit risk management with business 

portfolios and deliberate necessary actions to be 

executed to ensure that credit risks remain within 

tolerance levels.

The management of credit risk is governed by the 

Credit Risk Management Framework which sets out 

the risk management governance and infrastructure, 

risk management processes and control 

responsibilities.

The Bank’s Credit Risk Management Framework 

addresses the following areas:

  including the credit policies and guidelines, credit 

  approval, credit risk measurement and competency

of credit personnel;

  process, early detection and management of

vulnerable credits and recovery; and,

management.

Credit Evaluation and Review undertakes 

independent assessment done by business units to 

and credit activities.

2. Market and Liquidity Risks

sheet arising from unexpected movements in market 

prices, commodity prices, foreign exchange rates etc 

fund.

Liquidity risk is the risk arising from the Bank’s 

due, at a reasonable price which may arise due to 

Liquidity Risk is subdivided into two categories as 

follows;
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incurring unacceptable cost or losses

  its position in the market within a short span of 

time or near to previous market price.

of various risk factors, monitoring and measuring 

exposures to those factors using selected tools 

and models, assessing the Bank’s ability to 

committees on limits compliance and mitigation 

strategies. The Bank’s risk appetite is set out at 

various levels and monitored continuously by the 

Asset and Liability Committee (ALCO).

Market and liquidity risks are managed through the 

following system and tools;

Market and Liquidity Risk Framework (MLRF) 

encompasses the following aspects;

exposures including the issuance and regularly 

  review of guidelines, policies and manuals. 

  MRC with regards to the market and liquidity risk 

  management.

  of the three lines of defense comprise of the Risk 

  Taking Units (Business Units), Risk Control Units

(Market Risk Management Department-MRMD)

  and Internal Audit to ensure the integrity of risk

management system in the Bank.                                                          

ALCO is responsible for overseeing the Bank’s 

operations in relation to liquidity and interest rate 

risks for Conventional and Islamic Banking while 

BRMC’s role is to approve/review prescribed limits 

and to ensure compliance of those limits.

3. Operational Risk

Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from 

inadequate or failed internal processes, people and 

includes legal risk but excludes strategic and 

reputational risk. Operational risk is inherent in 

the Bank’s business operations and therefore 

unavoidable. The objective of operational risk 

management is to take appropriate actions to 

manage its operational risk and keep it within an 

acceptable level.

The Operational Risk Management Department 

(ORMD) was established to strengthen the 

management of operational risk. These risks are 

managed through the following key functions:

and policies;

and ORM systems; and,

Business Continuity Management plan.
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The ORMD has developed and implemented the 

following Risk Management Tools:

IMDC provides a structured process to build a 

repository of risk-related data to support robust and 

granular reporting of operational risk incidents and 

losses. The timely detection and monitoring of risks 

will help to reduce losses due to risk events. The data 

collected will be used to forecast, measure, monitor 

and report on potential operational risk exposure in 

the Bank and to prepare the groundwork for data 

management, analysis, reporting and monitoring 

issues for Basel II compliance.

RCSA enables inherent operational risks and controls 

are continuously assessed to identify control gaps 

and develop action plans to narrow the gaps. This 

residual risk of critical business processes.

KRIs provides early warning signals of increasing 

risk and/or control failures. ORMD will work with 

business and support units to develop and review 

their KRIs with the setting of appropriate thresholds.

4. Shariah Non-Compliance Risk

Shariah risk is the risk arising from Agrobank’s failure 

to comply with the Shariah rules and principles 

determined by relevant Shariah regulatory councils 

or committees.

The Shariah Risk Management is established within 

the Bank to perform Shariah Risk Management 

functions which is required by Bank Negara 

Malaysia’s Shariah Governance Framework (SGF).

The Shariah Risk Management Framework (SRMF) 

has been developed and updated with the following 

objectives:

activities comply with Shariah principles as 

determined by Shariah Committee;

are implemented consistently and uniformly 

throughout the Bank;

processes, products, strategies, systems and 

internal controls; and,

controlling and reporting of Shariah non-

compliance risks.





Statement of Internal Control

84

RESPONSIBILITY

The Board acknowledges the responsibility of a sound 

internal control system especially of its integrity and 

adequacy.

The risk management underpinning the Bank’s internal 

control framework provides reasonable assurance of 

protecting the Bank against material misstatement of 

fraud and mismanagement.

addressed by the appropriate control structures and 

processes. A regular review and update on the structures 

and processes are carried out in line with the changes 

arising within the business environment and internal 

operating conditions. This ongoing process has been in 

The management assists the Board in the implementation 

of the Board’s policies and procedures on risk and 

control by identifying and assessing the risks faced, and 

in the design, operation and monitoring of appropriate 

internal controls to mitigate and control these risks.

the processes adopted, it is suitable in reviewing the 

adequacy and integrity of the system of internal controls 

of the Bank. 

KEY INTERNAL CONTROL PROCESSES

Pertinent key processes have been established to review 

the adequacy and integrity of the system of internal 

controls which include the following:

empowerment and authority limits are in place 

in respect of the day-to-day banking operations, 

asset.

b. Compliance with internal controls and the relevant 

laws and regulations are set out in operation manuals, 

guidelines and directives issued by the Bank. These 

are updated from time to time in tandem with changes 

in the business environment or regulatory 

requirements. 

c. Management and oversight of the Bank’s core areas 

has also been enhanced with the establishment 

of operational committees which include the 

Management Information Technology Committee, 

Management Credit Committee and Management 

Procurement Committee. 

d. Management Risk Committee (MRC)

The MRC was established to assist the Board to 

oversee the overall management of principal areas of 

risk. The risk management is further strengthened

with the establishment of the Asset Liability 

Committee which manages market and liquidity risks.

e. Internal Audit

The Internal Audit function provides independent, 

objective assurance and consulting services designed 

to add value and improve the Bank’s operations. 

Accomplishment of the Bank’s objectives is facilitated 

through a systematic and disciplined audit approach. 

Premised on the risk-based approach, prioritisation 

of the audit review lies in the risk and control 

associated with the auditable entities within the 

established audit universe.

management and control processes is assessed by 
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In tandem with the process, improvements are 

advocated to enhance the governance structure and 

practices.

management and deliberated at the Management 

Audit Committee (MAC) and Board Audit Committee 

(BAC).

f. Management Audit Committee (MAC)

(COO), comprises the senior management members 

from a broad range of business and support units. 

The Committee meets monthly to deliberate the 

meeting also discusses the necessary actions to 

resolve arising issues and enhancement of pertinent 

business processes and operations. Where required, 

representatives from the parties being audited are 

requested to attend the meeting to enable more 

detailed deliberation and expeditious resolution of 

the matter at hand. Minutes of the MAC meeting are 

tabled to the BAC together with the audit reports. 

The actions required by the BAC are followed up by 

the MAC. 

g. Board Audit Committee (BAC).

The BAC meets on a monthly basis to review 

the external auditors, regulatory authorities and 

management, and to evaluate the adequacy and 

internal control systems. The committee also 

conducts a review of the internal audit functions with 

particular emphasis on the scope of audit, quality of 

internal audit and independence of the audit function 

relative to other functions within the Bank. The 

minutes of the BAC meetings are tabled to the Board 

on a monthly basis. 

h. An annual business plan is prepared by the Bank’s 

business units and approved by the Board. Annual 

budgets are also approved by the respective Board 

committees. Actual performances are assessed 

against the approved budgets by which explanations 

reporting to the respective Board committees. 

formal training programmes, annual and semi-

annual performance appraisals and other relevant 

discharge of duties and responsibilities.

j. The Board’s oversight function is further enhanced  

through delegated responsibilities in Several Board 

Committees namely Board Risk Management 

Committee, Board Credit Committee, Board 

Information Technology Committee, Board 

Investment Committee, Nominating Committee 

and Remuneration Committee, all of which have 

formalised terms of reference. These Committees 

have the authority to examine all matters within 

their scope and report to the Board with their 

recommendations.

k. The Fraud Management and Whistleblowing Policy 

which were approved by the Board provides an 

avenue for employees to report actual or suspected 

malpractice, misconduct or violations of the Bank’s 

policies and regulations in lieu of an elaborate 

reporting process. Outcome of the investigation is 

presented by the Chief Internal Auditor to the BAC for 

subsequent actions. 
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Shariah Committee

In 2013, Agrobank accepted the appointment of two (2) 

new members to its Shariah Committee (SC). The latest 

list of SC Members until December 2013 is as follows:

SC Roles and Responsibilities

Among the SC’s roles, based on the Shariah Compliance 

Manual are as follows:

diligently before making any decision as the SC’s 

decisions, views and opinions are binding on the 

Bank.

to Shariah in the Bank’s business operations and 

activities. Supervision must be executed via the two 

functions of Shariah Review and Shariah Audit. From 

the regular Shariah Review report and Shariah Audit 

observation reports, the SC is able to identify issues 

which require attention as well as propose remedial 

responses where appropriate.

Financial Institutions Act 2002.

Shariah Committee

Dr Mohamed Fairooz bin Abdul Khir

Prof Madya Dr Atikullah Hj Abdullah

Dr Muhammad Yamin Ismail

En. Ismail bin Mahayudin

Dr. Mohamad Sabri Zakaria 

Prof. Dr. Saiful Azhar Rosly 

Mohd Zakhiri bin Md. Nor 

Hishamuddin Ab Hamid

Status

Re-appointed effective 
1 June 2013

Re-appointed effective 
1 June 2013 

Re-appointed effective 
1 June 2013

 Appointed effective 
1 June 2013 

Appointed effective 
1 June 2013

Prof. Dr. Saiful Azhar 
Rosly as SC were ended 
on 31st March 2013

En. Mohd Zakhiri Md. 
Nor as SC were ended 
on 31st March 2013

-

Position

Chairman

Member 

Member 

Member 

Member 

Member

Member

Secretary
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related to Shariah.

documents including manuals, forms, proposals 

and contracts, agreements, advertising, marketing, 

illustration, sales brochures and other literature 

related to Islamic Banking, including the Shariah 

Compliance Manual.

Shariah non-compliant operations and to propose 

remedial steps.

Bank does not or fails to execute remedial measures 

to deal with Shariah non-compliance in banking 

operations.

counsel, auditors or consultants who require advice 

on Shariah matters.

Council (SAC) of Bank Negara Malaysia (BNM) on 

any Shariah matters which have not been resolved 

or endorsed by the SC.

referred to the SC and to assist the SAC on any 

matter referred by the Bank.

sessions upon the Bank’s request especially 

those related to new products that require BNM’s 

approval.

The SC convened a total of sixteen (16) times throughout 

the year 2013. The attendance of SC members is as 

follows:
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The Board of Directors is committed towards ensuring 

strong governance and compliance in order to create a 

solid foundation as well as to enhance the compliance 

function to all by maintaining public trust through an 

The Compliance Department aims to maintain the 

highest operating standards at all times by undertaking 

regular reviews of procedures and controls to ensure the 

Bank complies with the relevant laws, regulations and 

standards of good practice.

Unilaterally, we strive to respond and contribute our 

ideology by collaborating between industry groups 

through consultation papers and discussion initiated by 

regulators and Government. The focus of these activities 

and sustainable global economy. 

To accomplish this mission, we have recruited a group 

of dedicated professionals who possess a wide range 

of experience. Such initiatives are used to continually 

comply with the laws, rules, regulations, policies and 

best practices; which are key components that make up 

our compliance framework.

We pledge our importance and dedication by reviewing 

and monitoring of various activities like business 

processes, brainstorming, regulatory-liaison and one 

stop information centre. The outcome will then be further 

disseminated through all appropriate channels as they will 

become a testament of whether the Bank has complied 

with the principles as stipulated by governance.  







2013 AUDITED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OUR PERFORMANCE

Someone asked, 
“O Rasulullah, which gain is best?” 

He said, “A man’s work by his 
hand, and every honest business.”

 Ahmad
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

       

RESULTS

RM ‘000

 239,756 

       

   

Company No: 811810-U   

BANK PERTANIAN MALAYSIA BERHAD
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

Directors’ Report
OUR PERFORMANCE
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DIVIDENDS

        

   

ISSUE OF SHARES AND DEBENTURES    

SHARE OPTIONS    

   

RM ‘000

31,500



DIRECTORS

   

       

       

       

       

Puan Rashidah Mohd Sies

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS
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DIRECTORS’ BENEFITS

          

OTHER STATUTORY INFORMATION
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OTHER STATUTORY INFORMATION (cont’d)

      

       

       

       

HOLDING COMPANY
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AUDITORS

   

          

          

   

          

TAN SRI FAIZAH MOHD TAHIR        DATO’ WAN MOHD FADZMI WAN OTHMAN
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STATEMENT BY DIRECTORS

TAN SRI FAIZAH MOHD TAHIR and DATO’ WAN MOHD FADZMI WAN OTHMAN

BANK PERTANIAN MALAYSIA BERHAD

      

       

TAN SRI FAIZAH MOHD TAHIR      DATO’ WAN MOHD FADZMI WAN OTHMAN

Statement by Directors
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STATUTORY DECLARATION      

     

SYED NAUFAL SHAHABUDIN SYED ABDUL JABBAR SHAHABUDIN 

BANK PERTANIAN MALAYSIA BERHAD

SYED NAUFAL SHAHABUDIN SYED ABDUL JABBAR SHAHABUDIN   

   

SYED NAUFAL SHAHABUDIN SYED 

ABDUL JABBAR SHAHABUDIN at KUALA LUMPUR

     

COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS
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SHARIAH COMMITTEE’S REPORT

        

        



SHARIAH COMMITTEE’S REPORT (cont’d)

       

  

   

       

26 June 2014
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DR. MOHAMED FAIROOZ ABDUL KHIR  

Chairman of the Committee
DR. MOHAMAD SABRI ZAKARIA  

Member of the Committee
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REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Auditors’ responsibility

Independent Auditors’ Report to the Member of 
Bank Pertanian Malaysia Berhad 
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Opinion

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

Other matters

Ernst & Young

AF: 0039

Chartered Accountants

26 June 2014

Nik Rahmat Kamarulzaman bin Nik Ab. Rahman

No. 1759/02/16(J)

Chartered Accountant



104 Agrobank Annual Report 2013

   

      

      

      

      

 117,784 
 (36,713)
 81,071 

 423,825 
 504,896 

 7,862 
 185,132 
697,890

 - 
 (359,634)

338,256

 20,806 
359,062

 (35,835)

 (3,918)
319,309

 (77,727)
 (1,826)

 239,756 

 5 

 6 

 35(a) 

 7(a) 

 7(b) 

 8 

 9 

 10 

 11 

 12 

 13 

 181,272 
 (87,408)

93,864

 424,363 
518,227

 18,378 
 241,630 
 778,235 

 (18,021)
 (350,257)
 409,957 

 32,433 
442,390

 (87,290)

 263 
 355,363 

 (7,349)
 (2,082)

345,932

RM’000
2013

Note
2012

RM’000
Restated

Statement of Comprehensive Income for the Financial 
Year Ended 31 December 2013
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Other comprehensive (loss)/income to be     

       

       

   

   

 239,756 

 (66,728)

 (179,433)

 62,032 

 (184,129)

 55,627 

 345,932 

 16,383 

 (237,167)

 54,560 

 (166,224)

 179,708 

RM’000
2013 2012

RM’000
Restated



ASSETS

Other assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

   Operating

   Funds

Total Liabilities

 1,827,012 
 - 

 3,459,062 
 5,867,648 

 95,920 
 190,856 
 20,898 

 - 

11,461,396

 6,863,216 

 324,599 
 2,185 

 13,788 
 1,639,626 

 41,872 
21,598

229,250

 9,136,134

 1,273,397 
 60,000 

 3,588,054 
 5,850,154 

 96,201 
 195,394 
 26,941 
 48,572

11,138,713

 6,594,646 

 326,935 
 2,225 

 - 
 1,555,347 

 35,402 
17,269

257,500

 8,789,324

14

 15 

 16 

 17 

 18 

 19 

 20 

 21 

 22 

 23(a) 

 23(b) 

 21 

 24 

 25 

 26 

 27 

 3,413,040 
 20,000 

 2,884,941 
 5,456,358 

 116,247 
 196,930 
 23,556 

 - 

12,111,072

 7,546,544 

 231,835 
 2,249 

 61,080 
1,775,404

 54,877 
26,016

245,013

 9,943,018 

31 December 
2012

31 December 
2013

1 January
2012

Note RM’000
Restated

RM’000
Restated

RM’000
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Equity

Share capital

Reserves

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

   

 1,000,000 
 1,325,262 

 2,325,262 

 11,461,396 

1,000,000
 1,349,389 

 2,349,389 

 11,138,713 

 28 
 29 

1,000,000
 1,168,054 

 2,168,054 

 12,111,072 

31 December 
2012

31 December 
2013

1 January
2012

Note RM’000
Restated

RM’000
Restated

RM’000
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As at 1 January 2013, as previously stated

As at 1 January 2013, as restated

At 31 December 2013

 1,000,000 

 - 

 1,000,000 

 - 
 - 

 - 

 - 

 1,000,000 

 487,109 

 - 

 487,109 

 - 
 - 

 - 

 - 

 487,109 

 659,565 

 (143,131)

 516,434 

 239,756 
 - 

 239,756 

 (31,500)

 724,690 

 2,468,393 

 (143,131)

 2,325,262 

 239,756 
 (184,129)

 55,627 

 (31,500)

 2,349,389 

 321,719 

 - 

 321,719 

 - 
 (184,129)

 (184,129)

 - 

 137,590 

 Share 
 capital 

 Statutory 
 reserves 

 Retained 
 earnings   Total 

 Investment 
 revaluation 

 reserve 

 Non-distributable reserves Distributable
reserves 

RM’000 RM’000 RM’000 RM’000RM’000

As at 1 January 2012, as previously stated

As at 1 January 2012, as restated

At 31 December 2012

 1,000,000 

 - 

1,000,000

 - 
 - 

 - 

 - 

 1,000,000

 487,109 

 - 

 487,109 

 - 
 - 

 - 

 - 

 487,109 

250,932

 (57,930)

193,002

 345,932 
 - 

 345,932

 (22,500)

 516,434 

2,225,984

 (57,930)

 2,168,054 

 345,932 
 (166,224)

179,708

 (22,500)

 2,325,262 

487,943

 - 

487,943

 - 
 (166,224)

 (166,224)

 - 

321,719

 Share 
 capital 

 Statutory 
 reserves 

 Retained 
 earnings   Total 

 Investment 
 revaluation 

 reserve 

 Non-distributable reserves Distributable
reserves 

RM’000 RM’000 RM’000 RM’000RM’000

Statement of Changes in Equity 
for the Financial Year Ended 31 December 2013
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CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Adjustments for:

Change in other assets

Cash used in operating activities

Net cash used in operating activities

319,309

 116,735 
 3,918 

 27,358 
 12,433 

 215 
 1,589 

 - 
 (174,192)
 (10,940)
 (10,007)

 (700)
 (6,470)
 (3,343)

275,905

 (97,718)
 (281)

 (60,000)
 (268,570)

 (115)
 40 

 (62,032)

 (212,771)

 (76,564)
 (3,432)

 (292,767)

355,363

 173,006 
 (263)

 26,999 
 13,628 

 5,757 
 396 
 93 

 (230,722)
 (10,908)
 (15,010)

 (661)
 (12,788)
 (3,316)

 301,574 

 (403,336)
 20,320 
 20,000 

 (863,377)
 79,188 

 (64)
 (54,560)

 (900,255)

 (74)
 (2,854)

 (903,183)

2013 2012
RM’000

Restated
RM’000

Statement of Cash Flow 
for the Financial Year Ended 31 December 2013

109Agrobank Annual Report 2013



CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

      
Net cash used in investing activities   
       
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Micro Enterprise Fund     

 (337,552)
 (33,485)
 (18,476)
 194,705 
 10,940 

 (183,868)

 (7,261)

 6,426 
 152,334 

 - 
 15,759 

 40,000 
 (243,855)

 (7,897)
 (986)

 - 
 (31,500)

 (76,980)

 (1,806,816)
 (21,321)
 (11,063)

 1,310,801 
 10,908 

 (517,491)

 (4,909)

 - 
 652 
 250 

 14,493 

 - 
 (147,968)

 (4,053)
 (1,102)

 (217)
 (22,500)

 (165,354)

2013 2012
RM’000

Restated
RM’000

Statement of Cash Flow 
for the Financial Year Ended 31 December 2013 (cont’d)
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NET DECREASE IN CASH  AND 
   CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 
   THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 
   THE END OF THE YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS CONSIST OF:
Cash and short term funds (Note 14)

   

(553,615)

 1,827,012 

 1,273,397 

 1,273,397 

(1,586,028)

 3,413,040 

 1,827,012 

 1,827,012 

2013 2012
RM’000

Restated
RM’000
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1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

        

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

  

2.2 Functional and presentation currency        

         

Notes to the Financial Statements 
for the Financial Year Ended 31 December 2013
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

         

  (b) Revenue recognition         
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)

  (b) Revenue recognition (cont’d)        

       

          

           

  (c) Government grants          

     

            

           

   

     

Notes to the Financial Statements 
for the Financial Year Ended 31 December 2013 (cont’d)
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)

  (c) Government grants (cont’d)         

   

       

  (d) Financial assets and liabilities        
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)

  (d) Financial assets and liabilities (cont’d)       

        

           

          

           

          

       

     

Notes to the Financial Statements 
for the Financial Year Ended 31 December 2013 (cont’d)
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)

  (d) Financial assets and liabilities (cont’d)       
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)

  (d) Financial assets and liabilities (cont’d)       

     

           

      

         

         

           

         

      

Notes to the Financial Statements 
for the Financial Year Ended 31 December 2013 (cont’d)
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)

  (d) Financial assets and liabilities (cont’d)       

     

       

            

              

       

   

           

119Agrobank Annual Report 2013



3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)

  (d) Financial assets and liabilities (cont’d)       

     

         

        

           

     

           

                  

      

Notes to the Financial Statements 
for the Financial Year Ended 31 December 2013 (cont’d)
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)

  (d) Financial assets and liabilities (cont’d)       
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)

  (d) Financial assets and liabilities (cont’d)       

     

     

        

           

           

     

Notes to the Financial Statements 
for the Financial Year Ended 31 December 2013 (cont’d)
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)

  (d) Financial assets and liabilities (cont’d)       
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)

  (d) Financial assets and liabilities (cont’d)       

     

     

    

            

       

                

  (e) Foreign currency

   

Notes to the Financial Statements 
for the Financial Year Ended 31 December 2013 (cont’d)
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)

  (e) Foreign currency (cont’d)         
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)

     

      

    

           

           

           

           

           

Notes to the Financial Statements 
for the Financial Year Ended 31 December 2013 (cont’d)
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)

     

     

              

             

           

           

           

           

Notes to the Financial Statements 
for the Financial Year Ended 31 December 2013 (cont’d)
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)

            

           

  (i) Property, plant and equipment
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)

  (i) Property, plant and equipment (cont’d)       

      

           

  (j) Intangible assets          

Notes to the Financial Statements 
for the Financial Year Ended 31 December 2013 (cont’d)
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)

  (j) Intangible assets (cont’d)       

            

  (k) Leases

         

  (l) Foreclosed properties
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)

  (m) Provisions           

      

(n) Share capital

    

   

    

(p) Cash and cash equivalents         

   

    

Notes to the Financial Statements 
for the Financial Year Ended 31 December 2013 (cont’d)
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)

3.2 Changes in accounting policies         
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)

3.2 Changes in accounting policies (cont’d)       

       

  MFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement        

   

              

   

  Amendments to MFRS 101: Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive Income   

            

    

            

            

            

            

            

Notes to the Financial Statements 
for the Financial Year Ended 31 December 2013 (cont’d)
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)

          

  MFRS 9 Financial Instruments         

            

                

        

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENT

              

              

           

   

Notes to the Financial Statements 
for the Financial Year Ended 31 December 2013 (cont’d)
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENT (cont’d)
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5. INTEREST INCOME

AFS       

     

       

        

        
       
Savings deposits and Agro Perdana   

     
        

70,443

 675 
 15,175 
 31,491 

 117,784 

 12,153 

 23,053 
 14,518 

 (858)

 36,713 

 103,106 

 3,579 
 40,292 
 34,295 

 181,272 

 15,006 

 54,245 
 31,014 
 2,149 

 87,408 

2013 2012
RM’000 RM’000

2013 2012
RM’000 RM’000

6. INTEREST EXPENSE

Notes to the Financial Statements 
for the Financial Year Ended 31 December 2013 (cont’d)
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7. NON-INTEREST INCOME

(a) Fee and other operating income   

    
Fee income      

        
Other income     

Rental      

    
        

(b) Investment income    

3,510
 296 

 3,806 

 661 
 659 

 1,030 
 57 

 1,649 

 4,056 

 7,862 

 174,192 
 10,940 

 185,132 

 6,628 
 2,552 

 9,180 

 1,994 
 833 

 1,173 
 111 

 5,087 

9,198

 18,378 

 230,722 
 10,908 

 241,630 

2013 2012
RM’000 RM’000

2013 2012
RM’000 RM’000
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8. OVERHEAD EXPENSES

Personnel cost

Medical insurance

Others

Maintenance cost

Others

Others

 186,556 
 21,139 
 1,712 
 5,925 
 4,240 

 217 
 1,172 
 4,922 

 (10,035)
 2,397 

 218,245 

 27,358 
 12,433 
 3,212 
 8,639 
 7,793 
 8,010 

 14,215 
 3,217 
 3,452 

 980 
 2,830 

 92,139 

 4,139 
 645 

 4,784 

 169,876 
 17,826 
 1,700 
 5,097 
 4,281 

 461 
 1,780 
 4,592 

 10,668 
 594 

 216,875 

 26,999 
 13,628 
 5,346 
 7,912 
 9,203 
 7,990 
 9,854 
 2,996 
 3,072 
 1,544 
 2,973 

 91,517 

 2,577 
 264 

 2,841 

2013 2012
RM’000 RM’000

Notes to the Financial Statements 
for the Financial Year Ended 31 December 2013 (cont’d)
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8. OVERHEAD EXPENSES (cont’d)

9. GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Others
        

   

14,015
 986 

 - 
 16,743 

 380 
 80 

 120 
 9,980 
 2,162 

 44,466 

 359,634 

986
 3,343 

 - 
 6,470 

 (573)

 104 

 83 

 125 

 10,268 

 20,806 

  14,097 
 1,102 

 217 
 13,695 

 380 
 180 
 40 

 7,761 
 1,552 

 39,024 

 350,257 

 1,102 
 3,316 

 217 
 12,788 

 (225)

 5 

 532 

 - 

 14,698 

 32,433 

2013 2012
RM’000 RM’000

2013 2012
RM’000 RM’000
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10. ALLOWANCE FOR IMPAIRMENT ON LOANS, FINANCING AND ADVANCES

11. (ALLOWANCE FOR)/ WRITEBACK OF IMPAIRMENT ON INVESTMENT SECURITIES

   

   

   

Recovered    

(91,248)

 55,431 

(35,817)

 (98,308)
 17,390 

(80,918)

 - 
 80,900 

(35,835)

 2013 
 RM’000 

 (4,995)
 1,077 

(3,918)

(105,480)

 85,051 

 (20,429)

 (193,386)
 41,070 

(152,316)

 (261)
 85,716 

(87,290)

 2012 
 RM’000 

 - 
 263 

263

2013 2012
RM’000 RM’000

Notes to the Financial Statements 
for the Financial Year Ended 31 December 2013 (cont’d)
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12. TAX EXPENSE

     
             
              
       

 79,152 
 (1,097)

78,055

 (5,073)
 4,745 

77,727

 319,309 

 77,727 

   75 
 6 

81

 7,268 
 - 

7,349

 355,363 

 7,349 

2013 2012
RM’000 RM’000

2013 2012
RM’000 RM’000

Restated
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12. TAX EXPENSE (cont’d)  

13. ZAKAT

           

Cash in hand

         

1,826

 1,273,397 

2,082

 1,827,012 

2013 2012
RM’000 RM’000

31 December
2013

RM’000

31 December
2012

RM’000

14. CASH AND SHORT TERMS FUNDS

Notes to the Financial Statements 
for the Financial Year Ended 31 December 2013 (cont’d)
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Debt securities

HTM - at amortised cost

60,000

60,000

 3,281,897 

214,162

 3,496,059 

  -

 - 

 2,976,130 

214,079

 3,190,209 

15. DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

16. INVESTMENT SECURITIES
31 December

2013
RM’000

31 December
2012

RM’000

31 December
2013

RM’000

31 December
2012

RM’000
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16. INVESTMENT SECURITIES (cont’d)  

Equity securities

   

   
   

   
   
Net   
   

   

   
   
   

   
Market Value   

 3,594,651 

 (6,597)

 3,588,054 

 214,162 

 213,150 

 3,461,741 

 (2,679)

 3,459,062 

 214,079 

 214,584 

31 December
2013

31 December
2012

RM’000 RM’000

Notes to the Financial Statements 
for the Financial Year Ended 31 December 2013 (cont’d)
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16. INVESTMENT SECURITIES (cont’d)

17. LOANS, FINANCING AND ADVANCES

        
         
         
   

At amortised cost:

1,359

 4,995 

6,354

1,320

 (1,077)

243

2,679

 3,918 

6,597

Corporate
bonds

RM’000

Quoted
Shares
RM’000

Total
RM’000

31 December
2013

RM’000

31 December
2012

RM’000
Restated

1 January
2012

RM’000
Restated
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17. LOANS, FINANCING AND ADVANCES (cont’d)

At amortised cost (cont’d):

       
   

    

Less:       

        
Net       

  1,613 
 - 

 156 
 333 
 55 
 2 

 1,885 

 6,328,235 

 65,098 

 6,393,333 

(237,264)
 (305,915)

 5,850,154 

    2,953 
 3 

 521 
 609 
 154 
 19 

 2,031 

 6,422,133 

70,990

 6,493,123 

 (207,777)
 (417,698)

 5,867,648 

2,385
 1,700 

 522 
 591 
 534 
 79 

 2,214 

 6,093,685 

 72,690 

 6,166,375 

(268,380)
 (441,637)

 5,456,358 

31 December
2013

RM’000

31 December
2012

RM’000
Restated

1 January
2012

RM’000
Restated

Notes to the Financial Statements 
for the Financial Year Ended 31 December 2013 (cont’d)
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17. LOANS, FINANCING AND ADVANCES (cont’d)

    

      

       
   

    
       

    
       
       
       
       
       
       

Sectors:      
Support      
Crops      

31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

     583,805 
 91,590 

 526,081 
 818,220 

 4,373,637 

 6,393,333 

31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

2,653,171
 2,445,278 

 700,814 
 435,527 
 34,547 

 123,996 

 6,393,333

31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 
 Restated

819,291
 89,898 

 542,565 
 777,486 

 4,263,883 

 6,493,123 

 31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 
 Restated

2,945,095
 2,286,218 

 687,978 
 402,747 
 38,120 

 132,965

 6,493,123 
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17. LOANS, FINANCING AND ADVANCES (cont’d)

        
            
              

Regions:

Selangor
Pahang

Pulau Pinang
Terengganu

    
      

31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

      549,698 
 756,453 
 537,703 
 766,500 
 465,618 
 525,394 
 364,439 
 583,327 
 655,559 
 618,189 
 248,087 
 322,366 

 6,393,333 

31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

 5,337,602 
 418,876 
 636,855 

 6,393,333 

31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 
 Restated

      790,568 
 681,730 
 459,978 
 762,078 
 456,204 
 539,256 
 364,667 
 536,643 
 685,403 
 578,299 
 328,973 
 309,324

 6,493,123 

 31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 
 Restated 

5,124,064
 562,041 
 807,018 

 6,493,123 
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17. LOANS, FINANCING AND ADVANCES (cont’d)

      

         

         

     
         
         
         
         
         

Sectors:        
Support        
Crops        

31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

     807,018 
 378,902 
 (90,134)

 (231,324)
 (23,782)

 (203,825)

636,855

9.96%

31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

 161,988 
 251,044 
 103,728 
 75,612 
 31,044 
 13,439 

 636,855 

31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 
 Restated

  907,175 
 500,500 

 (121,588)
 (222,564)

 - 
 (256,505)

 807,018 

12.43%

 31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 
 Restated

342,673
 222,852 
 112,381 
 78,958 
 33,220 
 16,934 

 807,018 
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17. LOANS, FINANCING AND ADVANCES (cont’d)

            

           

            
   

Regions:

Selangor
Pahang

Pulau Pinang
Terengganu

31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

139,635
 94,751 
 66,906 
 72,318 
 42,281 
 38,999 
 38,897 
 58,627 
 22,920 
 31,354 
 17,374 
 12,793 

 636,855 

31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

207,777
 91,248 

 (55,431)

 35,817 
 (6,330)

 237,264 

31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 
 Restated

197,477
 122,257 
 73,536 
 88,644 
 63,651 
 61,293 
 44,983 
 39,154 
 35,686 
 29,695 
 31,482 
 19,160 

 807,018 

 31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 
 Restated 

268,380
 105,480 

 (85,051)

 20,429 
 (81,032)

 207,777 
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17. LOANS, FINANCING AND ADVANCES (cont’d)

31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

 417,698 
 98,308 

 (17,390)

 80,918 
 (192,701)

 305,915 

4.97%

 (573)

 104 

 83 

 125 

 10,268 

31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 
 Restated

441,637
 193,386 
 (41,070)

 152,316 
 (176,255)

 417,698 

6.65%

 (225)

 5 

 532 

 - 

 14,698 
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18. OTHER ASSETS

Foreclosed properties

Net

31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

39,380
 54,632 
 5,752 
 3,377 

 103,141 

(6,940)

 96,201 

 8,245 
 - 

 (1,305)

 6,940 

31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 

 31,730 
 61,222 
 7,836 
 3,377 

 104,165 

 (8,245)

95,920

 11,956 
 2,472 

 (6,183)

 8,245 
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19. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Cost

Additions

Accumulated

   depreciation

Net book value

Freehold 

 land 

 RM’000 

 3,591 

 - 

 3,591 

 3,591 

Freehold 

 building 

 RM’000 

11,732

3,693

 8,039 

 8,343 

Leasehold

 land 

 RM’000 

8,034

1,788

 6,246

 6,322 

Leasehold

 buildings 

 RM’000 

87,147

 21,776 

 65,371 

 65,107 

Motor

 vehicles 

 RM’000 

13,774

10,420

 3,354 

 2,487 

Furniture 

 and 

 RM’000 

146,067

79,155

 66,912 

 62,792 

Equipment

 machines 

 RM’000 

57,211

 27,406 

 29,805 

 26,914 

Computer

 RM’000 

 73,650 

61,574

 12,076 

 15,300 

Total 

 RM’000 

401,206

205,812

 195,394 

 190,856 
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19. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (cont’d)

             
             

At 31 December 2013
  Cost

Net book value

At 31 December 2012
  Cost

Net book value

 Equipment 

 machines 
 RM’000 

 1,867 
 (900)

 967 

 1,934 
 (714)

 1,220 

Motor
 vehicles 
 RM’000 

 696 
 (696)

 - 

 696 
 (673)

 23 

Computer

 RM’000 

 1,547 
 (1,547)

 - 

 1,548 
 (1,386)

 162

Total 
 RM’000 

 18,133 
 (10,029)

 8,104 

18,225
 (8,223)

 10,002

 Furniture 
 and 

 RM’000 

 14,023 
 (6,886)

 7,137 

 14,047 
 (5,450)

 8,597  
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19. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (cont’d)

       
          
               

           

At 31 December 2013
  Cost

Net book value

At 31 December 2012
   Cost

Net book value

  Furniture 
 and 

 RM’000 

 28,188 
 (24,027)

 4,161 

28,188
 (23,139)

 5,049 

Buildings
 RM’000 

13,600
 (3,874)

 9,726 

13,600
 (3,733)

 9,867  

 Equipment 

 machines 
 RM’000 

4,000
 (2,039)

 1,961 

 4,000 
 (1,638)

 2,362 

Computer

 RM’000 

 23,975 
 (20,633)

 3,342 

23,975
 (16,752)

 7,223 

 Total 
 RM’000 

71,472
 (52,282)

 19,190 

71,472
 (46,971)

 24,501 

Motor
 vehicles 
 RM’000 

1,709
 (1,709)

 - 

 1,709 
 (1,709)

 - 
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20. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Cost

Additions

a) Government Grant- Launching

 Computer 

 RM’000 

 63,651 
 18,476 

 (49)

 82,078 

 42,753 
12,433

 (49)

 55,137 

 26,941 

 20,898 

Cost
 RM’000 

 Accumulated 
 amortisation 

 RM’000 

Net book 
 value 

 RM’000 
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20. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (cont’d)

21. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)  

b) Government Grant- Operating under the 9th Malaysian Plan (“RMK 9”)

2013
2012

 Cost 

 RM’000 

Accumulated

 amortisation 

 RM’000 

Net book 

 value 

 RM’000 

 1,525 
 2,684 

 31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

 (32,322)
 18,534 

 (13,788)
 328 

 62,032 

 48,572 

61,657
 (13,085)

 48,572 

 31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 
 Restated 

(80,390)
 19,310 

 (61,080)
(7,268)

 54,560 

 (13,788)

54,159
 (67,947)

 (13,788)
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21. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) (cont’d)  

          
             
             

reserve

advances

on securities

 Recognised 
 directly 

 in equity 
 RM’000 

 Restated 

-

 54,560 

 54,560 

 - 

 - 

 - 

 - 

 - 

 54,560 

 At 
 1 January 

 2012 
 RM’000 

 Restated 

 (9,074)

 (117,309)

 (126,383)

 31,964 

 2,408 

 19,310 

 11,621 

 65,303 

 (61,080)

At 31
 December 

 2012 
 RM’000 

 Restated 

(5,198)

 (62,749)

 (67,947)

-

 - 

 40,416 

 13,743 

 54,159 

 (13,788)

 Recognised 
 directly 

 in equity 
 RM’000 

 - 

62,032

 62,032 

 - 

 - 

 - 

 - 

 - 

 62,032 

Recognised
in income 

 statement 
 RM’000 

(7,170)

 - 

 (7,170)

-

 - 

 13,036 

 (5,538)

 7,498 

 328 

At 31 
December

 2013 
 RM’000 

(12,368)

 (717)

 (13,085)

-

 - 

 53,452 

 8,205 

 61,657 

 48,572 

 Recognised 
in  income 
 statement 

 RM’000 
 Restated 

3,876

 - 

 3,876 

(31,964)

 (2,408)

 21,106 

 2,122 

 (11,144)

 (7,268)

160 Agrobank Annual Report 2013

Notes to the Financial Statements 
for the Financial Year Ended 31 December 2013 (cont’d)



22. DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS

At amortised cost:

   Savings deposits
   Agro Perdana

Individuals

     

31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

 3,514,693 
 1,581,660 
 1,498,293 

 6,594,646 

1,458,119
 1,953,240 

 28,359 
 74,975 

 3,514,693 

2,695,451
 2,619,842 

 436,464 
 814,321 
 28,568 

 6,594,646 

31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 
 Restated

3,779,419
 1,640,654 
 1,443,143 

 6,863,216 

2,843,736
 857,159 
 29,688 
 48,836 

 3,779,419 

2,492,133
 2,760,759 

 601,653 
 965,618 
 43,053 

 6,863,216 
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23. OTHER LIABILITIES  

(a) Other payables and accruals   
    
    
    
    
    
    

    
    
    

    
    
    

   

    

    
At 31 December

              
         

31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

    52,653 
 52,966 

 11 
 2,469 

 213,809 
 2,682 
 2,345 

 326,935 

31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

 - 
 161,665 

 161,665 
 52,144 

 213,809 

31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 
 Restated

 52,314 
 61,558 

 155 
 4,075 

 161,665 
 1,191 

 43,641 

 324,599 

31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 
 Restated 

-
 77,240 

 77,240 
 84,425 

 161,665 

(i)

(ii)
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23. OTHER LIABILITIES (cont’d)

(a) Other payables and accruals (cont’d)

(a)

  At 1 January 2013
  Current service cost

  At 31 December 2013

(b)

  Turnover and early retirement rate
  Age brackets:

  Salaries increase rate (per annum)

 RM’000 

 43,641 
 197 

 (31,261)
 (10,232)

 2,345 

 31 December 
 2013 

8.12%
7.48%
6.22%
4.76%
3.36%
1.96%
0.81%
5.00%

16 years
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23. OTHER LIABILITIES (cont’d)

         
            
            
            
            
            

Additions

(a)  Other payables and accruals (cont’d)

(c)
            

        

                

(b)  Paddy credit gratuity scheme        

           

 2,225  2,185 

31 December
2013

RM’000

31 December
2012

RM’000
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24. LOAN SCHEME FUND

Food Production Credit 

Micro Enterprise Fund

31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

  - 
 1,003,316 

 51,134 

 13,000 
 76,701 

 74,923 

 140,000 

 6,015 

 73,048 

 22,594 
 94,616 

 1,555,347 

31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 

  20,638 
 970,463 
 70,486 

 14,000 
 105,715 

 100,744 

 140,000 

 8,010 

 100,730 

 25,073 
 83,767 

 1,639,626 

Note
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24. LOAN SCHEME FUND (cont’d)

Addition
Interest charged

(b) Fund For Food (“3F”)

Additions

Interest 
 RM’000 

 575 

31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

 - 

 RM’000 

 4,587 

 310 

Total 
 RM’000 

 20,638 

31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 

 20,638 

 Total 
 RM’000 

 970,463 

 1,003,316 

Principal
 RM’000 

 20,063 

Principal
 RM’000 

 965,876 

 1,003,006 
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24. LOAN SCHEME FUND (cont’d)

(b) Fund For Food (“3F”) (cont’d)

           
(c) Bumiputera Commercial and Industrial Community Scheme (“MPPB”)    

        
   

         

(d) Oil Palm Replanting Scheme (“TASKS”)

      

 RM’000 

 486 

 35 

 RM’000 

 - 

 - 

 Total 
 RM’000 

 70,486 

 51,134 

 Total 
 RM’000 

 14,000 

 13,000 

Principal
 RM’000 

 70,000 

 51,099 

 Principal 
 RM’000 

 14,000 

 13,000
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24. LOAN SCHEME FUND (cont’d)

(e) Paddy Credit Scheme

At 1 January 2013

Repayments

             

         
            
            

 RM’000 

 715 
 54 

 (717)

 52 

 RM’000 

 744 

 344 

Total 
 RM’000 

 105,715 
 54 

 (29,068)

 76,701 

 Total 
 RM’000 

 100,744 

 74,923 

Principal
 RM’000 

 105,000 

76,649

Principal
 RM’000 

100,000

74,579
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24. LOAN SCHEME FUND (cont’d)

(g) Fishery Boat Financing Scheme (“SPBP”)

 RM’000 

 - 

 - 

 Principal 
 RM’000 

 140,000 

 140,000 

 Total 
 RM’000 

 8,010 

 6,015 

 Principal 
 RM’000 

 8,010 

 6,015 
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24. LOAN SCHEME FUND (cont’d)

(j) Non-Food Production Credit Scheme (“SKPBM”)

           
            

 RM’000 

  730 

 49 

 RM’000 

 11 

 10 

Total 
 RM’000 

  100,730 

 73,048 

 Total 
 RM’000 

 25,073 

 22,594 

Principal
 RM’000 

  100,000 

 72,999 

 Principal 
 RM’000 

 25,062 

 22,584 
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24. LOAN SCHEME FUND (cont’d)

25. GOVERNMENT GRANTS - OPERATING

(k) Micro Enterprise Fund 

   

Additions

           
    
    
    
    
    

    

          
             
             
             
             

 RM’000 

 (3)

 (1)

 Development 

 RM’000 

 77 

 77 

Total 
 RM’000 

 83,767 

 94,616 

 Total 
 RM’000 

 41,872 

 35,402 

Principal
 RM’000 

 83,770 

94,617

Capital

 RM’000 

41,795

35,325
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26. GOVERNMENT GRANTS - LAUNCHING

27. GOVERNMENT GRANTS - FUNDS             
             

Special Fund For Terengganu 

 Development 

 RM’000 

 7,297 

 6,924 

 31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 
 Restated 

 229,250 

Total 
 RM’000 

 21,598 

 17,269 

 1 January  
 2012 

 RM’000 
 Restated 

 245,013 

Capital

 RM’000 

 14,301 

 10,345 

 31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

 257,500 

Note
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27. GOVERNMENT GRANTS - FUNDS (cont’d)  

      

 31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

 1,358 

 31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

 587 

 RM’000 

 2,560 

 31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 

 785 

 31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 

 1,391 
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27. GOVERNMENT GRANTS - FUNDS (cont’d)   

      
            
(e) Bumiputera Commercial and Industrial Community Scheme HUB (“MPPB HUB”)

       

31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

 11,689 

31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

 40,000 

 31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

53,832

31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 

 11,772 

 31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 

 - 

31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 
 Restated 

 55,000 
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27. GOVERNMENT GRANTS - FUNDS (cont’d)   

28. SHARE CAPITAL

(g) Micro Economic Stimulation Package (“Micro - ESP”)

Authorised:

31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

 147,474 

 31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

 2,000,000 

 1,000,000 

31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 
 Restated 

 157,742 

 31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 

 2,000,000 

 1,000,000 
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29. RESERVES

30. DIVIDENDS

Non-distributable reserve:

Distributable reserve:
Retained earnings

(a) Statutory reserves          
             

             
(b) Investment revaluation reserve        
    

 31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

 1,349,389 

 2013 
 RM’000 

 31,500 

Note  31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 

 1,325,262 

 2012 
 RM’000 

 22,500 
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30. DIVIDENDS (cont’d)      
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31. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Guarantee:

Capital commitment

Contingent liabilities

 31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

11,670

 252,722 

 12,778 

 265,500 

 660,275 

 31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 

15,535

 401,725 

77,763

 479,488 

 858,955 
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31. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (cont’d)  

             
Case 1             
            

    

            

             
Case 2             
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31. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (cont’d)  

32. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

Case 3             
           

            

           

           
             

a) Parent entity          

            
b) Key management personnel compensation 
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32. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (cont’d)

b) Key management personnel compensation (cont’d)   

     

       
      

Key management personnel

           

Short Term 
 2013 

 RM’000 

 4,767 

2012
 RM’000 

 5,415 

 Post  
 Employment 

 2013 
 RM’000 

 474 

2012
 RM’000 

 416 
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32. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (cont’d)

       

       

            

       

Income

 31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

 10 

 2013 
 RM’000 Notes

(i)
(ii)
(iii)

 31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 

 9 

 2012 
 RM’000 

 Restated 

182 Agrobank Annual Report 2013

Notes to the Financial Statements 
for the Financial Year Ended 31 December 2013 (cont’d)



32. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (cont’d)

            

          
(i)

      
(ii)

             
(iii)

            

        

        

31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 
 Restated 

by related parties
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT        
          
(a) General risk management         
             

             

     

             
(ii) Risk management objectives        
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d.)      

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)       
    
(a) General risk management (cont’d)        
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)       
            
(a) General risk management (cont’d)        
          

          

        

             

            

             
(b) Credit risk           
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)     

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)       
    
(b) Credit risk (cont’d)
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)  

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)       
             
(b) Credit risk (cont’d)          
             

             

              
      

            

             

            

          

Sector:
Support
Crops

             
             

 2013 
 RM’000 

 6,393,333 

 2012 
 RM’000 

 Restated 

 6,493,123 
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)  

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)       
    
(b) Credit risk (cont’d)
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)  

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)       
    
(b) Credit risk (cont’d)

             

            

         

2013
Current

2012 (restated)
Current

            
             

Total 
 RM’000 

 6,393,333 

 6,493,123 

Secured 
 RM’000 

 2,882,578 

 3,405,503 

 Financial  

 collateral* 
 % 

95.5

67.1

Unsecured 
 RM’000 

 3,510,755 

 3,087,620 
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)    

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)       
    
(b) Credit risk (cont’d)

           
Impaired loans          

           

         
            
            
            
         

2013

Sectors:
  Crops

Support

 Individual 
 impairment 

 RM’000 

 237,264 

 Financial  

 collateral* 
 % 

28.1

 Gross 
 individually 

 impaired 
 loans 

 RM’000 

 321,638 
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)   

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)       
    
(b) Credit risk (cont’d)

Impaired loans (cont’d)         

        
2012

   Crops

   Support

 Individual 
 impairment 

 RM’000 

207,777

 Financial  

 collateral* 
 % 

35.6

 Gross 
 individually 

 impaired 
 loans 

 RM’000 

 313,321 
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)   

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)       
    
(b) Credit risk (cont’d)

Impaired loans (cont’d)         

           

            
            

Sectors:
  Crops

  Support

  2013 
 RM’000 

 300,382 

2012
 RM’000 

 408,770 
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)   

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)       
    
(b) Credit risk (cont’d)

Impaired loans (cont’d)         

        
Sectors:

  Crops

  Support

 2013 
 RM’000 

 5,533 

 305,915 

 2012 
 RM’000 

 8,928 

 417,698

Credit risk in investment activities
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)   

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)       
    
(b) Credit risk (cont’d)

Credit risk in investment activities (cont’d)       
             

investment portfolio.  
              

Carrying amount at 31 December 2013

Carrying amount at 31 December 2012

 RM’000 

 3,648,054 

 3,459,062 

 Composition 
 (%) 

 100 

 100 
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)  

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)      
     
(b) Credit risk (cont’d)

Credit risk in investment activities (cont’d)      
        

    

       
AFS securities

Ratings

Corporate bonds

A

TOTAL

 2013 
 Non-money 

  market 
 instruments 

 RM’000 

 2,283,604 

 2012 
 Non-money 

  market 
 instruments 

 RM’000 

 1,763,986 
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A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)

(b) Credit risk (cont’d)          
           

Credit risk in investment activities (cont’d)        
         

       
   

           
HTM securities

         
Ratings       2013                     2012

Corporate bonds

Commercial papers

TOTAL   

Total 

 RM’000 

 52,879 

Money market 
 instruments 

 RM’000 

 19,901 

 Money 
market

 instruments 

 RM’000 

 9,955 

 Non-money 
market

 instruments 

 RM’000 

 42,368 

Total 

 RM’000 

 52,323 

 Non-money 
market

 instruments 

 RM’000 

 32,978 

33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)       
            
(c) Liquidity risk
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)    

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)       
    
(c) Liquidity risk (cont’d)         
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)   

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)       
    
(c) Liquidity risk (cont’d)         
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)       
    
(c) Liquidity risk (cont’d)         
             

          
      

   

      
   
(vi) Stress testing on liquidity risk
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)   

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)       
    
(c) Liquidity Risk (cont’d)         

      

2013

Financial assets

 Cash and short   

institutions

advances

   Other assets

<1 month 

 RM’000 

1,523,266

1-3

months

 RM’000 

919,873

3 - 6 

months

 RM’000 

321,712

6 - 12 

months

 RM’000 

372,274

1 - 5 

years

 RM’000 

2,509,873

>5 years 

 RM’000 

5,026,258

 Non-

 maturity 

 RM’000 

194,550

Total 

 RM’000 

10,867,806
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)   

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)       
    
(c) Liquidity Risk (cont’d)         

       

2013

Financial liabilities

customers

  Saving giro

  

Other liabilities

Net maturity 

mismatch

<1 month 

 RM’000 

 3,404,041 

(1,880,775)

1-3

months

 RM’000 

768,384

151,489

3 - 6 

months

 RM’000 

393,569

(71,857)

6 - 12 

months

 RM’000 

 2,084,872

(1,712,598)

1 - 5 

years

 RM’000 

1,025,275

1,484,598

>5 years 

 RM’000 

 803,012 

4,223,246

 Non-

 maturity 

 RM’000 

310,171

(115,621)

Total 

 RM’000 

8,789,324

2,078,482

203Agrobank Annual Report 2013



33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)   

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)        
   
(c) Liquidity Risk (cont’d)         

    

2012

Financial assets

 Cash and short   

advances

   Other assets

<1 month 

 RM’000 

2,158,384

1-3

months

 RM’000 

771,285

3 - 6 

months

 RM’000 

373,015

6 - 12 

months

 RM’000 

606,761

1 - 5 

years

 RM’000 

1,816,693

>5 years 

 RM’000 

5,157,372

 Non-

 maturity 

 RM’000 

366,132

Total 

 RM’000 

11,249,642
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)   

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)       
    
(c) Liquidity Risk (cont’d)         

       

2012

Financial liabilities

customers

  

  

  Others

Other liabilities

Net maturity 

mismatch

<1 month 

 RM’000 

4,834,844

(2,676,460)

1-3

months

 RM’000 

741,517

29,768

3 - 6 

months

 RM’000 

679,113

(306,098)

6 - 12 

months

 RM’000 

867,813

(261,052)

1 - 5 

years

 RM’000 

87,351

1,729,342

>5 years 

 RM’000 

1,618,988

3,538,384

 Non-

 maturity 

 RM’000 

292,720

73,412

Total 

 RM’000 

9,122,346

2,127,296
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)   

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)        
   
(c) Liquidity Risk (cont’d)         

       

2013

Financial liabilities

customers

  

  

Other liabilities

<1 month 

 RM’000 

4,813,643

1-3

months

 RM’000 

930,277

3 - 6 

months

 RM’000 

61,887

6 - 12 

months

 RM’000 

36,180

1 - 5 

years

 RM’000 

734,963

>5 years 

 RM’000 

1,992,372

 Non-

 maturity 

 RM’000 

310,171

Total 

 RM’000 

8,879,493
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)   

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)        
   
(c) Liquidity Risk (cont’d)         

       

2012

Financial liabilities

customers

  

  

  Others

Other liabilities

<1 month 

 RM’000 

5,122,271

1-3

months

 RM’000 

219,850

3 - 6 

months

 RM’000 

514,260

6 - 12 

months

 RM’000 

688,005

1 - 5 

years

 RM’000 

1,270,062

>5 years 

 RM’000 

1,278,231

 Non-

 maturity 

 RM’000 

292,720

Total 

 RM’000 

9,385,399
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)   

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)       
    
(d) Market risk           
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)       
    
(d) Market risk (cont’d)          
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)   

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)       
    
(d) Market risk (cont’d)          
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)       
    
(d) Market risk (cont’d)          
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)   

2013

 value 

 RM’mil 

 3,560 

 value 

RM’mil

 3,476 

RM’mil

(84)

 value 

 RM’mil 

 3,427 

Potential

 loss 

 provisions 

 RM’mil 

 (133)

 value 

 RM’mil 

 3,378 

Potential

 loss 

 provisions 

 RM’mil 

 (182)

 value 

 RM’mil 

 3,329 

Potential

 loss 

 provisions 

 RM’mil 

 (231)

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)

(d) Market risk (cont’d)         

Current position

Scenario 1

25bps increase in 

YTM

Scenario 2

50bps increase in 

YTM

Scenario 3

75bps increase in 

YTM

2012

 3,006 3,017 11 2,974 (32)  2,932  (74) 2,890  (116)
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)   

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)     
      
(d) Market risk (cont’d)

           
            

            

 2013 
  RM’000 

-

 2012 
  RM’000 

 20,638

Financial liabilities held in
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)   

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)       
    

(d) Market Risk (cont’d)

(vi) Interest Rate Risk

2013

Financial assets

advances

Other assets

<1

 year 

 RM ‘000 

 5,008,806 

>1-2

 years 

 RM ‘000 

6,942

>2-3

 years 

 RM ‘000 

138,406

>3-5

 years 

 RM ‘000 

 686,598 

>5

 years 

 RM ‘000 

3,707,000

Non-

interest 

 sensitive 

 RM ‘000 

1,320,054

Total 

 RM ‘000 

10,867,806

 Interest 

 Rate 

4.37%
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)   

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)       
    

(d) Market Risk (cont’d)

(vi) Interest Rate Risk  (cont’d)

2013 (cont’d)

Financial liabilities

Equity

liabilities

and equity

<1

 year 

 RM ‘000 

3,549,298

3,549,298

>1-2

 years 

 RM ‘000 

7,781

7,781

>2-3

 years 

 RM ‘000 

7,980

7,980

>3-5

 years 

 RM ‘000 

15,717

15,717

>5

 years 

 RM ‘000 

17

 17 

Non-

interest 

 sensitive 

 RM ‘000 

 5,208,531 

7,557,920

Total 

 RM ‘000 

8,789,324

11,138,713

 Interest 

 Rate 

1.33%

1.33%
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)   

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)       
    

(d) Market Risk (cont’d)

(vi) Interest Rate Risk (cont’d)

2012

Financial assets

advances

Other assets

<1

 year 

 RM ‘000 

 5,210,795 

>1-2

 years 

 RM ‘000 

2,015

>2-3

 years 

 RM ‘000 

108,090

>3-5

 years 

 RM ‘000 

738,021

>5

 years 

 RM ‘000 

3,161,913

Non-

interest 

 sensitive 

 RM ‘000 

2,028,808

Total 

 RM ‘000 

11,249,642

 Interest 

 Rate 

4.66%
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)   

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)       
    

(d) Market Risk (cont’d)

(vi) Interest Rate Risk  (cont’d)

2012 (cont’d)

Financial liabilities

Equity

liabilities

and equity

<1

 year 

 RM ‘000 

 3,471,934 

 3,471,934 

>1-2

 years 

 RM ‘000 

11,191

11,191

>2-3

 years 

 RM ‘000 

16,221

16,221

>3-5

 years 

 RM ‘000 

65,800

 65,800 

>5

 years 

 RM ‘000 

17

17

Non-

interest 

 sensitive 

 RM ‘000 

5,570,971

7,896,233

Total 

 RM ‘000 

9,136,134

11,461,396

 Interest 

 Rate 

2.02%

2.02%
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)       
    
(e) Operational risk          
            

              
    

         

     

           
Approach to operational risk management       
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)   

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)       
    
(e) Operational risk (cont’d)         
          

Approach to operational risk management (cont’d)      
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)       
    
(e) Operational risk (cont’d)         
           

Approach to operational risk management (cont’d)      
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)   

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)       
    

             
Regulatory capital          
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)   

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)      
     

Capital allocation 

Capital Adequacy

  Core capital ratio      

      

Core capital ratio      

31 December 
2013

 %

28.17
33.97

28.07
33.87

31 December
 2012 

  %
Restated

26.27
31.90

25.98
31.61
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)   

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)     
      

Capital allocation 

     
           

           

Tier I capital   
Share capital   

Retained earnings   

   
Total Tier I capital   

   
Tier II capital

   

   
   

Total Tier II capital   
   

Total capital base

       
           

31 December 
2013

 %

 2,163,227 

 445,174 

 2,608,401 

31 December
 2012 

  %
Restated

 2,003,543 

 429,299 

 2,432,842 
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)   

A. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)      
     

Capital allocation 

           

 Notional 
 RM’000 

 11,090,141 

 11,461,396 

 Risk- 

 RM’000 

 7,677,957 

 7,625,955 
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)   

B. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES  

      

    
2013
Financial assets

   and advances

Financial liabilities

2012 (restated)
Financial assets

   and advances

Financial liabilities

 Level 2 
 RM’000 

 Total  

 RM’000 

 Level 1 
 RM’000 

 Level 3 
 RM’000 

 Carrying  
 amount 
 RM’000 
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)   

B. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (cont’d)   
         

           
(i) Investment securities - HTM        

             

            

         
(ii) Investment securities - AFS        
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)   

B. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (cont’d)   
         

             

            

   

            

       
Fair value hierarchy
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)   

C. ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BY MEASUREMENT BASIS
      

   

2013
Financial assets

Financial liabilities

 Loans and 
 receivables 

 RM’000 

 7,183,551 

 Financial 
 assets and 
 liabilities at 

 amortised 
 cost 

 RM’000 

 8,149,993 

HTM
 securities 

 RM’000

 214,162 

 AFS 
 securities 

 RM’000

 3,373,892 

 Total 
 RM’000 

 10,771,605 

 8,149,993 
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)   

C. ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BY MEASUREMENT BASIS (cont’d)

      

   

2012
Financial assets

Financial liabilities

 Loans and 
 receivables 

 RM’000 

 7,694,660 

-

 Financial 
 assets and 
 liabilities at 

 amortised 
 cost 

 RM’000 

 -

 8,502,842 

HTM
 securities 

 RM’000

 214,079

-

 AFS 
 securities 

 RM’000

 3,244,983

 - 

 Total 
 RM’000 

 11,153,722

8,502,842
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34. PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS  
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34. PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (cont’d)   

Asset

Liabilities

Equity
Retained earnings

 5,405,351 

8,071,872

(i)
(i)

(i)
(i)
(ii)
(ii)

(ii)

 51,007 

51,007

 5,456,358 

8,122,879

As previously 
stated

RM’000

Prior year 
adjustment

RM’000

As at 1 January 2012

 As 
restated 
 RM’000 
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34. PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (cont’d)   

Asset

Liabilities

Equity
Retained earnings

 5,827,907 

 7,744,612 

(i)
(i)

(i)
(i)
(ii)
(ii)
(iii)

(ii)
(iii)

 39,741 

 39,741 

 5,867,648 

 7,784,353 

As previously 
stated

RM’000

Prior year 
adjustment

RM’000

As at 31 December 2012

 As 
restated 
 RM’000 
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34. PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (cont’d)   

Asset
Financing and advances*

 4,263,859 

(i)
(i)
(ii)
(ii)
(iii)

(i)
(i)
(ii)

 70,317  4,334,176 

As previously 
stated

RM’000

As previously 
stated

RM’000

Prior year 
adjustment

RM’000

Prior year 
adjustment

RM’000

 As at 1 January 2012 

 As 
restated 
 RM’000 

 As 
restated 
 RM’000 
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34. PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (cont’d)   

Liabilities

Equity

Asset
Financing and advances*

 5,453,574 

 5,037,463 

(i)
 (i) 
 (ii) 

 (ii) 

 (i) 
 (i) 
 (ii) 

 70,317 

80,157

 5,523,891 

5,117,620

As previously 
stated

RM’000

As previously 
stated

RM’000

Prior year 
adjustment

RM’000

Prior year 
adjustment

RM’000

 As at 1 January 2012 

 As at 31 December 2012 

 As 
restated 
 RM’000 

 As 
restated 
 RM’000 
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34. PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (cont’d)   

Liabilities

Equity

  and advances 

 7,133,139 

(i)
 (i) 
 (ii) 

 (ii) 

(i)
 (i) 
 (ii) 
 (ii) 

80,157 7,213,296

As previously 
stated

RM’000

As previously 
stated

RM’000

Prior year 
adjustment

RM’000

Prior year 
adjustment

RM’000

 As at 31 December 2012 

 As at 1 January 2012 

 As 
restated 
 RM’000 

 As 
restated 
 RM’000 
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35. ISLAMIC BANKING  

          

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

  and advances

2013
RM’000

 352,671 

 53,694 

 31,972 

 (65,210)

 (33,238)

Note

 a

b

c

 2012 
RM’000

Restated

285,791

 (4,477)

 14,547 

 (1,056)

 13,491 
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35. ISLAMIC BANKING (cont’d)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013

Assets

   institutions

Financing and advances

Other assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

31 December 
2013

RM’000

9,018,712

7,667,095

1,351,617

 9,018,712  

31 December 
2013

RM’000

 9,319,970 

8,206,501

1,113,469

 9,319,970  

Note

 d

e

g

h

i
j

k

l

m

1 January 
2012

RM’000
Restated

7,069,682

6,709,860

 359,822 

 7,069,682  
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35. ISLAMIC BANKING (cont’d)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

        
        

        
     

           

Change in other assets       

        

        

        
     

   

2013
RM’000

187,353

63,534

 60,102 

 2012 
RM’000

Restated

174,011

1,123,524

 1,120,670 
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35. ISLAMIC BANKING (cont’d)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 (cont’d)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Net cash used in investing activities  

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING  
    ACTIVITIES  

  Micro Enterprise Fund  

NET DECREASE IN CASH   
    AND CASH EQUIVALENTS   

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT   
   THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT   
   THE END OF THE YEAR  

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS CONSIST OF:

2013
RM’000

 (437,659)

(73,926)

 (451,483)

 1,095,975 

 644,492 

 644,492 

 2012 
RM’000

Restated

(1,486,279)

(102,957)

 (468,566)

 1,564,541 

 1,095,975 

 1,095,975 

239Agrobank Annual Report 2013



35. ISLAMIC BANKING (cont’d)

     
     
     

     

      AFS     

      AFS     
     

Fee Income    

     

    
     
     
   

2013
RM’000

 578,346 

153,616

 2012 
RM’000

616,269

188,122
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35. ISLAMIC BANKING (cont’d)

    
    

    

   Micro Enterprise Fund    
   Others   

    
    
    

    

    

    

    
    
    

  Recovered   

2013
RM’000

 423,825 

 10,176 

 2013 
 RM’000 

 81,161 

 2012 
RM’000

Restated

424,363

16,195

 2012 
 RM’000 

 Restated 

153,582
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35. ISLAMIC BANKING (cont’d)

Personnel costs

   Others

Maintenance costs

   Insurance

   Others

   Others

2013
RM’000

 187,452 

79,870

4,313

 2012 
RM’000

 208,157 

54,241

4,001
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35. ISLAMIC BANKING (cont’d)

   Others

2013
RM’000

27,342

 298,977 

 31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

644,492

31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

60,000

 2012 
RM’000

 23,869 

 290,268 

31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 

1,095,975

31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 

-
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35. ISLAMIC BANKING (cont’d)

Debt Securities

HTM - at amortised cost

Net

31 December 
2013

RM’000

 2,683,253 

179,242

 2,862,495 

179,242

 31 December 
2012

RM’000

 2,363,021 

199,020

 2,562,041 

199,020
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35. ISLAMIC BANKING (cont’d)

 (g) Financing and advances

Agrocash

Micro ESP

Trade Finance
Insani

Less:

Net

31 December 
2013

RM’000

 9,101,526 

5,766,570

5,398,911

31 December 
2012

RM’000
Restated

8,458,560

 5,491,789 

5,077,204

1 January 
2012

RM’000
Restated

6,308,502

 4,753,457 

4,314,866
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35. ISLAMIC BANKING (cont’d)

(g) Financing and advances (cont’d)

Sectors:
   Support
   Crops

31 December 
2013

RM’000

 446,192 

 446,192 

 31 December 
2012

RM’000
Restated

 578,495 

 578,495 
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35. ISLAMIC BANKING (cont’d)

(g) Financing and advances (cont’d)

Regions:

   Selangor
   Pahang

   Pulau Pinang
   Terengganu

31 December 
2013

RM’000

 446,192 

5,766,570

 31 December 
2012

RM’000
Restated

578,495

5,491,789
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35. ISLAMIC BANKING (cont’d)

(g) Financing and advances (cont’d)

Financing by types and Shariah Contract

2013

Revolving Financing

2012 (restated)

Revolving Financing

 (h)  Other assets 

Foreclosed properties

 Bai-Al-Inah 
 RM’000 

 5,297,296 

 - 

 5,012,972 

 31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

 63,756 

 BBA 
 RM’000 

3,557,034

 - 

2,889,060

 Qard 
 RM’000 

 247,196 

 556,528 

 31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 

 51,355 
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35. ISLAMIC BANKING (cont’d)

Patriot savings 

31 December 
2013

RM’000

 4,038,954 

 5,912,217 

2,833,242

 31 December 
2012

RM’000

 5,081,136 

5,470,764

 2,388,142 
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35. ISLAMIC BANKING (cont’d)

    

    
    
    
      

Individuals   

    
    
    

    
    
    
    
    
    

 31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

 5,912,217 

 31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 
 Restated 

 284,623 

  31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

 428,766 

 31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 

 5,470,764 

1 January
 2012 

 RM’000 
 Restated 

 192,804 
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35. ISLAMIC BANKING (cont’d)

Micro Enterprise Fund 

31 December 
2013

RM’000

 1,555,347 

 31 December 
2012

RM’000

 1,618,988 
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35. ISLAMIC BANKING (cont’d)

(l) Government Grants - Funds
 31 December 

 2012 
 RM’000

Restated

 229,250 

 31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

 257,500 

 1 January 
2012

 RM’000 
Restated

 242,453 
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35. ISLAMIC BANKING (cont’d)

Retained earnings

Retained earnings

Reimbursement to conventional system

Investment revaluation reserve

 31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000
Restated

1,351,617

546,606

 (54,460)

 9,729 

 31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

 1,113,469 

 569,578 

 (250,370)

 (55,481)

 1 January 
 2012 

 RM’000 
Restated

 359,822 

 532,059 

 (1,032,171)

 10,192 
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35. ISLAMIC BANKING (cont’d)

(n) Capital adequacy  
   
   
   
   
   

   Core capital ratio  

   

   Core capital ratio  

   
   
   

   
Tier I capital

Retained earnings  

   
Total Tier I capital

   
Tier II capital  

   
Total Tier II capital  

   
Total capital base

     
       
             

 31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000
%

 31 December 
 2013 

 RM’000 

1,100,969

427,984

 1,528,953 

 31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 
%

Restated

 31 December 
 2012 

 RM’000 
 Restated 

 1,301,472 

 355,109 

 1,656,581 
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35. ISLAMIC BANKING (cont’d)

(n) Capital adequacy (cont’d)

 Notional 
 RM’000 

 9,251,989 

 8,978,296 

 Risk- 

 RM’000 

 6,695,359 

 6,120,348 
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 “Take, [O, Muhammad], from their 
wealth a charity by which you purify 

them and cause them increase, 
and invoke [Allah’s blessings] upon 

reassurance for them.”
Surah At-Taubah: 103

CORPORATE 
INFORMATION



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

TAN SRI FAIZAH MOHD TAHIR

Independent Non-Executive Chairman

DATUK SERI CHE MOHD HASHIM ABDULLAH

Non-Independent Non-Executive Director

RASHIDAH MOHD SIES

Non-Independent Non-Executive Director

DATUK DR. SAHARAN HAJI ANANG

Independent Non-Executive Director

DATUK JOHAR CHE MAT

Independent Non-Executive Director

MD. HILMI DATUK HAJI MD. NOOR

Independent Non-Executive Director

NG CHIH KAYE

Independent Non-Executive Director

DATO’ SALEHUDDIN SAIDIN
(appointed : 3 May 2013)

Independent Non-Executive Director

DATO’ WAN MOHD FADZMI WAN OTHMAN

DATIN RUZAINA WAN HANIFF
(resigned : 28 February 2013)

Independent Non-Executive Director

NOMINATING COMMITTEE

Chairman

Tan Sri Faizah Mohd Tahir

Members

Datuk Johar Che Mat
Datuk Dr. Saharan Haji Anang
Md. Hilmi Datuk Hj. Md. Noor
Ng Chih Kaye

(resigned : 28 February 2013)

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Chairman

Datuk Johar Che Mat

Members

Rashidah Mohd Sies 
Ng Chih Kaye

BOARD RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Chairman

Datuk Dr. Saharan Haji Anang

Members

Datuk Johar Che Mat
Ng Chih Kaye
Dato’ Salehuddin Saidin
(appointed : 3 May 2013)

(resigned : 28 February 2013)
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BOARD AUDIT COMMITTEE

Chairman

Md. Hilmi Datuk Hj Md. Noor

Members

Datuk Dr. Saharan Hj Anang
Rashidah Mohd Sies
Datuk Johar Che Mat

BOARD CREDIT COMMITTEE 

Chairman

Datuk Johar Che Mat

Members

Datuk Dr. Saharan Haji Anang
Rashidah Mohd Sies
Ng Chih Kaye

BOARD GENERAL PURPOSE COMMITTEE 

Chairman

Tan Sri Faizah Mohd Tahir

Members

Datuk Dr. Saharan Haji Anang

(resigned : 28 February 2013)

Ng Chih Kaye

BOARD INVESTMENT COMMITTEE 

Chairman

Ng Chih Kaye

Members

Datuk Dr. Saharan Haji Anang
Datuk Johar Che Mat
Md Hilmi Datuk Haji Md Noor

BOARD INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 

COMMITTEE

Chairman

Md. Hilmi Datuk Hj Md. Noor

Members

Datuk Johar Che Mat
Ng Chih Kaye

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Chairman

Dato’ Wan Mohd Fadzmi Wan Othman

Members

Azizan Ahmad
Muslim Hussain
Asmuni Sudin
Norhisham Ahmad
(resigned : 6 April 2014)

Nik Abdullah Shukri Nik Mustapha
(resigned : 18 February 2014)

Syed Naufal Shahabudin Syed Abdul Jabbar 
Shahabudin
Mad Yusof Yazid
(appointed : 15 July 2013)

259Agrobank Annual Report 2013



SHARIAH COMMITTEE

Chairman

Dr. Mohamed Fairooz Abdul Khir

Members

Professor Madya Dr. Atikullah Hj. Abdullah
Dr. Muhammad Yamin Ismail
Dr Mohamad Sabri Zakaria
(appointed : June 2013)

Tuan Haji Ismail Mahayudin
Prof. Dr. Saiful Azhar Rosly
(resigned : 31 March 2013)

Mohd Zakhiri Md.Nor
(resigned : 31 March 2013)

Secretary

Hishamuddin Ab Hamid

COMPANY SECRETARY

ZARINA NADZIMUDDIN

MAICSA 7060104
(appointed : 1 March 2013)

SYED NAUFAL SHAHABUDIN SYED ABDUL 
JABBAR SHAHABUDIN

MIA 22994
(resigned : 27 June 2013)

MOHD AZIZUL AZMI

MAICSA 7051421
(resigned : 22 January 2013) 

Aras 3, Bangunan Agrobank
Leboh Pasar Besar
50726 Kuala Lumpur

Headquarters

Bank Pertanian Malaysia Berhad
Bangunan Agrobank
Leboh Pasar Besar
50726 Kuala Lumpur
Tel : (603)-2731 1600
Website : www.agrobank.com.my

Auditors

Tetuan (Messrs.) Ernst & Young
Aras 23A, Menara Milenium
Jalan Damanlela
Pusat Bandar Damansara
50490 Kuala Lumpur
Tel : (603)-7495 8000
Fax : (603)-2095 5332

Date of Incorporation

31 March 2008 under the Companies Act 1965
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Bank Pertanian Malaysia Berhad 

(BPMB) was registered and incorporated 
on 31 March 2008 under the Companies 
Act 1965. BPMB which is also 
commercially known as Agrobank, 
is a Government-Linked Company 
(GLC) under the Ministry of Finance 
Incorporated (MKD). However, funding 
for the agricultural sector is guided by 
policies set by the Ministry of Agriculture 
and Agro-Based Industry.

Corporate Status
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HEAD OFFICE

Leboh Pasar Besar

Peti Surat 10815 

50726 Kuala Lumpur

Tel.: 03-2731 1600

Fax: 03-2691 4908

Corporate Directory

187
Branches

nationwide

262 Agrobank Annual Report 2013



AGROBANK IBU PEJABAT
Leboh Pasar Besar
Peti Surat 10815
50726 Kuala Lumpur.
Tel : 03-2691 2754
Fax : 03-2691 4599

AGROBANK KUALA LUMPUR
Tingkat 1
Leboh Pasar Besar
Peti Surat 13013
50796 Kuala Lumpur.
Tel : 03-2691 2754 / 03-26922362
Fax : 03-2691 4599

AGROBANK NEGERI 
W.P. KUALA LUMPUR
No. 141-2, 143-2, Jalan 2/3A
Pusat Bandar Utara
68100 Batu Caves, Kuala Lumpur.
Tel : 03-6137 6433 / 6137 3433 / 

  6138 9285 / 6138 5762
Fax : 03-61389881 / 61377646

AGROBANK SELAYANG
No. 141, Jalan 2/3A
Pusat Bandar Utara
68100 Batu Caves, Kuala Lumpur.
Tel : 03-6136 9469 / 03-6136 8453
Fax : 03-6136 0410

AGROBANK PANDAN INDAH
No. 14, ACD/1,  Menara A
Persiaran MPAJ
Jalan Pandan Utama
Pandan Indah
55100 Kuala Lumpur.
Tel : 03-4295 9466 / 03-4296 1419
Fax : 03-4295  5229

AGROBANK BANDAR TASIK 
SELATAN
No. 27G & 29G, Jalan 8/146
Bandar Tasik Selatan
57100 Kuala Lumpur.
Tel : 03-9056 5700 / 03-9056 5900
Fax : 03-9056 1200

AGROBANK AMPANG POINT
92, Jalan Memanda 2
Ampang Point
68000 Ampang, Kuala Lumpur
Tel : 03-4252 2960 / 03-4252 3827
Fax : 03-4252 5185

AGROBANK JALAN TUANKU 
ABDUL RAHMAN
No. 498 Jalan Tuanku Abdul 
Rahman
50100 Kuala Lumpur.
Tel : 03-4042 5046 / 03-4042 6079
Fax : 03-4041 3873

AGROBANK CHERAS
No. 65 & 65-1, Jalan Dwitasik 1 
Dataran Dwitasik 
Bandar Sri Permaisuri
56000 Kuala Lumpur.
Tel : 03-9173 2389 / 03-9173 2387
Fax : 03-9173 2385

AGROBANK GREENWOOD 
(KIOSK)
SH 25, Jalan 7
Taman Greenwood
68100 Batu Caves, Kuala Lumpur.
Tel : 03-6186 8613 / 03-6186 8614
Fax : 03-6186 8615

AGROBANK UTC KUALA 
LUMPUR (AGRO CORNER)
Lot T3-11, Tingkat 3, Pudu Sentral
55100 Kuala Lumpur
Tel : 03-2026 8292
Fax : 03-2026 8294

AGROBANK PUTRAJAYA 
(AGROCORNER)
d/a Business Development Centre 
(BDA)
Kementerian Pertanian & Industri 
Asas Tani,
Wisma Tani, Lot 4G1, Presint 4
Pusat Pentadbiran Kerajaan 
Persekutuan,
62624 Putrajaya
Tel : 03-8870 1790 / 03-8870 1790

Kuala Lumpur
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BUSINESS CENTRE NEGERI 
SELANGOR
No. 3 - 5
Pusat Dagangan UMNO Shah Alam
Persiaran Damai, Seksyen 11
40100 Shah Alam, Selangor.
Tel : 03-5510 4268 / 
  03-5512 4667 / 03-5519 3537
Fax : 03-5510 6740

AGROBANK SHAH ALAM
No. 3-1
Pusat Dagangan UMNO Shah Alam
Persiaran Damai, Seksyen 11
40000 Shah Alam, Selangor.
Tel : 03-5519 8250 / 5519 8433
Fax : 03-5519 9017

AGROBANK TANJUNG KARANG
Lot 131, Jalan Bomba
45500 Tanjung Karang, Selangor.
Tel : 03-3269 8084 / 3269 8052
Fax : 03-3269 8100

AGROBANK BANTING
123 & 125 
Jalan Sultan Abdul Samad
42700 Banting, Selangor.
Tel : 03-3187 2552 / 3187 1558 / 
  3181 7099 
Fax : 03-3187 3080

AGROBANK KUALA KUBU BARU
No. 38, Jalan Dato’ Hj. Kamarudin
44000 Kuala Kubu Baru, Selangor. 
Tel : 03-6064 1775 / 6064 1779
Fax : 03-6064 1815

AGROBANK SUNGAI BESAR
Lot 4746 & 4747
Jalan Sungai Limau,
45300 Sungai Besar, Selangor.
Tel : 03-3224 2522 / 3224 2902 / 
  3224 3192
Fax : 03-3224 1717

AGROBANK KLANG
No. 7, Lorong Batu 3
Kawasan 18
41300 Klang, Selangor.
Tel : 03-3342 8212 / 3341 0662 / 
  3343 6584 
Fax : 03-3342 8203

AGROBANK KAJANG
No. 2-G & 2-1, Reko Sentral
Jalan Reko Sentral 4

43000 Kajang, Selangor.
Tel : 03-8736 6337 / 03-8736 6364 
  / 8736 9425
Fax : 03-8736 6471

AGROBANK SEKINCHAN
No. 50 & 50A
Jalan Menteri Besar 1
Sekinchan Business Centre
45400 Sekinchan, Selangor.
Tel : 03-3241 0326 / 3241 3796
Fax : 03-3241 0307

AGROBANK SUNGAI BULOH
Lot 2380 Jalan 1A/1
Bandar Baru Sungai Buloh
47000 Sungai Buloh, Selangor.
Tel : 03-6156 7207 / 6156 7208
Fax : 03-6156 7209 / 6140 1531

AGROBANK SALAK TINGGI
No. E 061 & E 071, Block No. E
Phase 1B, Cosmoplex Salak Tinggi
43900 Sepang, Selangor.
Tel : 03-8706  2153 / 8706 2154
Fax : 03-8706 3032

AGROBANK TELUK PANGLIMA 
GARANG
168, Jalan Utama 2
Taman Jaya Utama
42500 Teluk Panglima Garang
Selangor.
Tel : 03-3122 0980 / 3122 0982
Fax : 03-3122 0984

AGROBANK KUALA SELANGOR
No. 23 & 25, Jalan Yu 1, Taman Yu, 
Sungai Buloh
45800 Jeram, Selangor.
Tel : 03-3264 8620 / 3264 7704
Fax : 03-3264 8096

AGROBANK SUBANG JAYA
No. 79, Jalan SS 19/6
47500 Subang Jaya, Selangor. 
Tel : 03-5632 9578 / 5632 9579
Fax : 03-5632 0856

AGROBANK SABAK BERNAM 
(KIOSK)
No. 82A & 83A, Jalan Menteri,
45200 Sabak Bernam, Selangor.
Tel : 03-3216 2673 / 3216 2488
Fax : 03-3216 2566

Selangor
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BUSINESS CENTRE NEGERI 
PAHANG
Tingkat 1, No. 57, Jalan Tun Ismail,
25000 Kuantan, Pahang.
Tel : 09-5156 842 / 5156 933 / 
  5150 243
Fax : 09-5157524

AGROBANK KUANTAN
No. 57, Jalan Tun Ismail
25000 Kuantan, Pahang.
Tel : 09-5158 164 / 5156 853
Fax : 09-5156 768

AGROBANK KUALA ROMPIN
No.20 Bandar Baru
26800 Kuala Rompin, Pahang.
Tel : 09-4145 343 / 4145 122
Fax : 09-4145 192

AGROBANK RAUB
No. 43, Jalan Dato Abdullah.
27600 Raub, Pahang.
Tel : 09-3551 750 / 3553 780
Fax : 09-3555  099

AGROBANK TEMERLOH
F- 58, Jalan Tok Muda Awang Ngah
Bandar Baru
28000 Temerloh, Pahang.
Tel : 09-2961 877 / 2961 231 /
  2960 361
Fax : 09-2963 851

AGROBANK KUALA LIPIS
No. 95A & 95B, Lot 95
Bandar Baru Seberang Jelai
27200 Kuala Lipis, Pahang.
Tel : 09-3126 694 / 3126 695
Fax : 09-3126 790

AGROBANK TRIANG
No 36, Jalan Dagangan 7,
Pusat Dagangan Triang,
28300 Triang, Pahang.
Tel : 09-2558 570/ 2557 696/ 255 
  7699
Fax : 09-2551 114

AGROBANK MARAN
No. 49, Bangunan LKNP,
Jalan Bandar Baru,
26500 Maran, Pahang.
Tel : 09-4771 591
Fax : 09-4771 066

AGROBANK BANDAR TUN 
RAZAK
KTR- 007 & 008 Kedai Dara,
26900 Bandar Tun Razak, Pahang.
Tel : 09-4458 398
Fax : 09-4458 399

AGROBANK BENTONG
No. 49 Jalan Loke Yew
28700 Bentong, Pahang.
Tel : 09-2221 178
Fax : 09-2226 086

AGROBANK JERANTUT
Lot 1 Seksyen 1, 
Bangunan Yayasan Pahang
27000 Jerantut, Pahang.
Tel : 09-2662 966
Fax : 09-2662 554

AGROBANK PEKAN
No. 1, Lorong Perdagangan 1
Pusat Perdagangan
Jalan Engku Muda Mansor
26600 Pekan, Pahang.
Tel :  09-4222722 / 09-4222922
Fax :  09-4222022

AGROBANK JENGKA
Lot 8&9, Lorong Baiduri, Nadi Kota
26400 Bandar Jengka, Pahang.
Tel : 09-4663 942
Fax : 09-4663 941

AGROBANK SUNGAI RUAN 
(KIOSK)
No. 573, Jalan Besar
27500 Sungai Ruan, Pahang.
Tel : 03-3689 062
Fax : 03-3686 312

AGROBANK SRI JAYA (KIOSK)
No. 11, Taman Mas
Kampung Sri Jaya
26500 Maran, Pahang.
Tel  :  09-4789 859
Fax : 09-4789 859

AGROBANK KUALA KRAU 
(KIOSK)
No. 14 Jalan Besar,
Kuala Krau,
28050 Temerloh, Pahang.
Tel : 09-2861588/09-2861129
Fax : 09-2861309

AGROBANK MENTAKAB (KIOSK)
No. 129 Jalan Temerloh
28400 Mentakab, Pahang.
Tel : 09-2779 740
Fax : 09-2779 742

AGROBANK CHEROH 
(AGRO CORNER)
No. 2, Gerai Majlis Daerah,
27620 Raub, Pahang.
Tel : 09-3697 820
Fax : 09-3697 185

AGROBANK TRAS
(AGRO CORNER)
No. 27, Jalan Besar,
27600 Raub, Pahang.
Tel : 09-3615 590
Fax : 09-3615 700

AGROBANK LANCHANG 
(AGRO CORNER)
No. 32, Jln Dato’ Syed Abdullah 1,
28500 Lanchang, Pahang.
Tel : 09-280 3167
Fax : 09-280 3168

AGROBANK UTC PAHANG 
(AGRO CORNER)
Tingkat 2, Bangunan UTC Pahang, 
Jalan Stadium
25200 Kuantan, Pahang. 
Tel : 09-5124 011
Fax : 09-5124 010

Pahang
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AGROBANK NEGERI NEGERI 
SEMBILAN/MELAKA/JOHOR
Blok 13-2, Seremban City Centre
Jalan Pasar Besar
70000 Seremban, Negeri Sembilan.
Tel : 06-7625 476 / 7615 218 / 
  7610 528
Fax : 06-7620 744

AGROBANK SEREMBAN
Blok 13-G, Seremban City Centre
Jalan Pasar Besar
70000 Seremban, Negeri Sembilan.
Tel : 06-7639 541 / 7624 875
Fax : 06-7628 152

AGROBANK PORT DICKSON
No. 925, Jalan Lama
71000 Port Dickson 
Negeri Sembilan.
Tel : 06-6473 427 / 6474107
Fax : 06-6475 324

AGROBANK KUALA PILAH
Lot 3 & 4, Jalan Raja Melewar
72000 Kuala Pilah
Negeri Sembilan.
Tel : 06-4811 251 / 4814 251 / 
  4843 911
Fax : 06-4814 727

AGROBANK KUALA KLAWANG
No. 204, Jalan Pertang
71600 Kuala Klawang
Negeri Sembilan.
Tel : 06-6136 433 / 6137 375
Fax : 06-6137 595

AGROBANK NILAI
PT 4698 Jalan TS 1/1
Taman Semarak
71800 Nilai, Negeri Sembilan.
Tel : 06-7993 455 / 7993 473
Fax : 06-7993 480

AGROBANK BAHAU
No. 18 & 19 Jalan Kiara 1
Pusat Perniagaan Kiara
72100 Bahau, Negeri Sembilan.
Tel : 06-4543 352 / 06-4546 508 / 
  06-4549 518 / 06-4549 513
Fax : 06-4544 690

AGROBANK MELAKA
Wisma Dato’ Haji Mohamad
Jalan Hang Tuah
75300 Melaka.
Tel : 06-2844 537 / 2844 519
Fax : 06-2839 754

AGROBANK ALOR GAJAH
No. 1, Kompleks Perniagaan
78000 Alor Gajah, Melaka.
Tel : 06-5562 600 / 5562 719
Fax : 06-5565 327

AGROBANK JASIN
JA 1763, Bandar Baru Jasin
77000 Jasin, Melaka.
Tel : 06-5295 324 / 5293 413 / 
  5296 091
Fax : 06-5295 325

AGROBANK MERLIMAU
Lot JC 108, Jalan BMU 2
Bandar Baru Merlimau Utara
77300 Merlimau, Melaka.
Tel : 06-2633 587 / 2633 615
Fax : 06-2633 622

AGROBANK PASIR PANJANG 
(AGRO CORNER)
No. 54, Jalan Besar
71250 Pasir Panjang
Port Dickson, Negeri Sembilan.
Tel : 06-6619 920 / 6610 379
Fax : 06-6610 360

AGROBANK SIMPANG DURIAN 
(AGRO CORNER)
No. 15, Pekan Desa Permai
72400 Simpang Durian
Negeri Sembilan.
Tel : 06-4914 633
Fax : 06-4914 009

Negeri Sembilan / Melaka
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AGROBANK NEGERI JOHOR
No. 66 Susur 1
Jalan Tun Abdul Razak
Kompleks Medan Cahaya
80000 Johor Bahru, Johor.
Tel : 07-2279 576 / 2247 788 / 
  2237 201
Fax : 07-2237 377

AGROBANK JOHOR BAHRU
No. 30 & 32, Jln Padi Emas 6/1
Bandar Baru Uda
81200 Johor Bahru, Johor.
Tel : 07-2344761 / 07-2344762
Fax : 07-2344751 / 07-2344759

AGROBANK MUAR
No. 63-1, Jalan Ali
84000 Muar, Johor.
Tel : 06-9523 446/9515 625
Fax : 06-9511 400

AGROBANK BATU PAHAT
No. 4 & 5, Jalan Mengkudu
Taman Makmur
83000 Batu Pahat, Johor.
Tel : 07-4342 182/4348 281
Fax : 07-4310 202

AGROBANK SEGAMAT
No. 52, Jalan Susur Genuang,
Kg. Abdullah
85000 Segamat, Johor.
Tel : 07-9312 346/9312 327
Fax : 07-9321 046

AGROBANK PONTIAN
No. 660-1, Jalan Taib
Wisma Rokijah
82000 Pontian, Johor.
Tel : 07-6871 955 / 6871 958
Fax : 07-6874 290

AGROBANK RENGIT
No. 75 & 76, Jalan Besar
83100 Rengit
Tel : 07-4241 304 / 4242 523
Fax : 07-4242 367

AGROBANK KOTA TINGGI
No. 16 & 18, Jalan Niaga 2
Pusat Perdagangan Kota Tinggi
81900 Kota Tinggi, Johor.
Tel : 07-8832 042 / 8833 471
Fax : 07-8831 050

AGROBANK MERSING
No. 74, Jalan Ismail
86800 Mersing, Johor.
Tel : 07-7991 434 / 7992 988
Fax : 07-7994 022

AGROBANK KLUANG
No. 60, Jalan Duku
86000 Kluang, Johor.
Tel : 07-7722 436 / 7721 800
Fax : 07-7736 170

AGROBANK LABIS
No. 92 & 94, Jalan Segamat
85300 Labis, Johor.
Tel : 07-9254 417 / 9254 418
Fax : 07-9254 416

AGROBANK BUKIT GAMBIR
No. 1, Jalan Gambir 5
Bandar Baru Bukit Gambir
84800 Ledang, Johor.
Tel : 06-9762 305 / 9762 315
Fax : 06-9762 084

AGROBANK KULAI
No. 23, Jalan Putra 1
Bandar Putra
81000 Kulai Jaya, Johor.
Tel : 07-6639 863
Fax : 07-6639 866

AGROBANK YONG PENG (KIOSK)
No. 3 Jalan Besar
83700 Yong Peng, Johor.
Tel : 07-4674 858 / 4677 300
Fax : 07-4675 654

AGROBANK SIMPANG RENGGAM 
(KIOSK)
No. 5, Jalan Kijang
Taman Mohd Yassin
86200 Simpang Renggam, Johor.
Tel : 07-7559 890 / 7558 600
Fax : 07-7558 304

AGROBANK TANGKAK
No. 3A & 5, Jalan Muar,
Pusat Perniagaan Naib Long
84900 Tangkak, Johor.
Tel : 06-9786 401 / 9786 402
Fax : 06-9786 400

AGROBANK PARIT YUSOF 
(KIOSK)
12, Jalan Parit Yusof
83600 Batu Pahat, Johor.
Tel : 07-4163 479

AGROBANK FELDA TENGGAROH 2 
(KIOSK)
No. 1A, Bangunan IKS 
Bangunan Tenggaroh 2
86810 Mersing, Johor.
Tel : 07-7911 045 / 7911 090
Fax : 07-7911 143

AGROBANK PAGOH (KIOSK)
No. 163-3, Tingkat Bawah
Jalan Sekolah
Pekan Pagoh
84600 Muar, Johor.  
Tel : 06-9746 322 / 06-9746 351
Fax : 06-9746 412

Johor
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BUSINESS CENTRE NEGERI 
PERAK
No. 15 & 17, Tingkat 2 & 3 
Persiaran Greentown 5
Pusat Perdagangan Greentown
30450 Ipoh, Perak.
Tel : 05-2559 380 / 2559 394 / 
  2559 964
Fax : 05-2423 518 

AGROBANK IPOH
No. 15 & 17, Ting. Bawah &  1
Persiaran Greentown 5
Pusat Perdagangan Greentown
30450 Ipoh, Perak.
Tel : 05-2548 742 / 2540 840 / 
  2556 094
Fax : 05-2424 715

AGROBANK TELUK INTAN
No. 42, Medan Mahkota
Jalan Pasar
36000 Teluk Intan, Perak.
Tel : 05-6222 644 / 6226 816 / 
  6218 400
Fax : 05-6215 986/6229 489

AGROBANK BAGAN SERAI
No. 106 & 108, Jalan Besar
34300 Bagan Serai, Perak.
Tel : 05-7215 377 / 7215 376 / 
  721 2376
Fax : 05-721 2 414 / 721 2601

AGROBANK PANTAI REMIS
No. 2190, Jalan Besar
34900 Pantai Remis, Perak.
Tel : 05-6771 725 / 6772 352
Fax : 05-6771 892

AGROBANK KUALA KANGSAR
No. K6 & K7, Jalan Bendahara
Bandar Baru
33000 Kuala Kangsar, Perak.
Tel : 05-7761 155 / 7763 149 / 
  7766 682
Fax : 05-7762 922

AGROBANK SITIAWAN
No. 109 & 110, Taman Sejati 2
Jalan Lumut
32000 Sitiawan, Perak.
Tel : 05-6917 490 / 6917 487 / 
  6924 540
Fax : 05-6917 061

AGROBANK TAIPING
No. 37, Ting. Bawah dan Satu
Market Square
34000 Taiping, Perak.
Tel : 05-8089 834 / 8089 835
Fax : 05-8089 837

AGROBANK SRI ISKANDAR
No. 8, Persiaran Dataran 1, Bandar 
Sri Iskandar
32600 Sri Iskandar.
Tel : 05-3712 743 / 3712 745
Fax : 05-3712 744

AGROBANK KAMPAR
No. 46, Jalan Balai
31900 Kampar
Tel : 05-4666 009 / 4666 010
Fax : 05-4666 016

Perak
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AGROBANK BUTTERWORTH
No. 49, Jalan Selat
Taman Selat
12000 Butterworth, Pulau Pinang.
Tel : 04-3314 539 / 3314 540
Fax : 04-3316 923

AGROBANK KEPALA BATAS
No. 1 & 3, Jalan Bertam
13200 Kepala Batas, Pulau Pinang.
Tel : 04-5751 422 /5755 906
Fax : 04-5755 232

AGROBANK BAYAN BARU
No. 16 & 18 Jalan Tengah 
Taman Penanti
11900 Bayan Baru, Pulau Pinang.
Tel : 04-6443 604 / 6452 395 / 
  6464 579
Fax : 04-6446 052 / 6452395

AGROBANK NIBONG TEBAL
No. 1695 & 1696 Jalan Besar
14300 Nibong Tebal, Pulau Pinang.
Tel : 04-5931 144 / 5933 451
Fax : 04-5933 992

AGROBANK BALIK PULAU
No. 858-E, Jalan Besar
Taman Seri Indah
11000 Balik Pulau, Pulau Pinang.
Tel : 04-8660 912 / 8666 021
Fax : 04-8660 686

AGROBANK BUKIT MERTAJAM
No. 3341 & 3342, Jalan Pusat 
Perniagaan Alma 
14000 Bukit Mertajam
Pulau Pinang.
Tel : 04-5512 300 / 5512 301
Fax : 04-5512 302

AGROBANK TASEK GELUGOR 
(KIOSK)
Lot 7, No. 3025
Jalan Hashim Awang
Taman Gelugor Indah
13300 Tasek Gelugor
Seberang Perai Utara
Pulau Pinang.
Tel : 04-5733832 / 04-5732775
Fax : 04-5731981

AGROBANK BATU MAUNG 
(KIOSK)
No. 21-1, Lintang Batu Maung 1,
11960 Bayan Lepas, Pulau Pinang.
Tel : 04-6264150
Fax : 04-6262517

AGROBANK PENANTI (KIOSK)
No. 15, Jalan Penanti 1
Taman Penanti
14000 Bukit Mertajam
Pulau Pinang.
Tel : 04-5213 651
Fax : 04-5212 258

AGROBANK TELUK BAHANG 
(KIOSK-AGRO BANKING 
CENTRE)
48-0-6, Jalan Hassan Abbas
11050 Teluk Bahang
Pulau Pinang.
Tel : 04-8852 657
Fax : 04-8851 640

Pulau Pinang
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AGROBANK ALOR SETAR
1518-A, Jln Tunku Ibrahim 
Peti Surat 95
05710 Alor Star, Kedah.
Tel : 04 –7332 545 / 04-7332 558 / 
  04-7310 952
Fax : 04 –7307813 

AGROBANK KODIANG
No. 81 E, Jalan Jitra
06100 Kodiang, Kedah.
Tel : 04 – 9255 137 / 04-9255 166
Fax : 04 – 9255 896

AGROBANK GUAR CHEMPEDAK
Lot 318, Jalan Yan
Pekan Guar Cempedak
08800 Guar Cernpedak, Kedah.
Tel : 04 – 4686 280 /04-4687 281
Fax : 04 – 4687 986

AGROBANK BALING
Blok B, Kompleks IADP
Daerah Baling
09100 Baling, Kedah.
Tel : 04 – 4701 342 /04-4701 722 / 
  04-4704 628
Fax : 04 – 4702 333

AGROBANK LANGKAWI
No. 20 & 22, Jln. Pandak Mayah 4
Pusat Bandar Kuah
07000 Langkawi, Kedah.
Tel : 04 – 9666 931/04-9668 076 / 
  04-9662 990
Fax : 04 – 9666 830

AGROBANK SUNGAI PETANI
No. 12 & 13, Jln PPZ 1
Pusat Perniagaan Zamrud
08000 Sungai Petani, Kedah.
Tel : 04 – 4218 608 / 04-4215 780
Fax : 04 – 4426 310

AGROBANK JITRA
No. 95A & B, Jalan PJ 3
Kompleks Pekan Jitra 2
06000 Jitra, Kedah.
Tel : 04 – 9170 120 /04-9170 121
Fax : 04 – 9170 411

AGROBANK PENDANG
Tingkat Bawah
Kompleks Perniagaan
Majlis Daerah Pendang
06700 Pendang, Kedah.
Tel : 04 – 7596 163 /04-7596 446
Fax : 04 – 7596 458

AGROBANK SIK
No. 438, Jalan Tunku lbrahim
08200 Sik, Kedah.
Tel : 04 – 4695 282 /04-4695 059
Fax : 04 – 4695 775

AGROBANK KUALA NERANG
No. 4, Mukim Belimbing
Padang Terap
06300 Kuala Nerang, Kedah.
Tel : 04 – 7866 433 / 04-7868 334
Fax : 04 – 7866 390

AGROBANK SIMPANG EMPAT
Lot 1658, Mukim Kayang,
02700 Simpang Empat, Perlis.
Tel : 04-9807 234 / 04-9807 763
Fax : 04-9807 807

AGROBANK KANGAR
No. 25, Jalan Indera Kayangan
01000 Kangar, Perlis.
Tel : 04-9768 479 / 04-9768 477
Fax : 04-9768 482

AGROBANK KULIM
No. 4 Kompleks PKNK
Jalan Tengku Mohd Asaad
09000 Kulim, Kedah.
Tel : 04-4908 015 / 04-4908 017
Fax : 04-4908 016

AGROBANK KUALA PERLIS 
(KIOSK)
No. 24 Jalan Besar
02000 Kuala Perlis, Perlis.
Tel : 04-9855 550 / 04-9851 215
Fax : 04-9855 778

AGROBANK SERDANG 
(AGRO CORNER)
No. 20, Tingkat Bawah Bangunan
Rumah Kedai MDBB
Jalan Bekas Lombong
09800 Serdang, Kedah.
Tel : 04-4078909

Kedah/Perlis
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AGROBANK KUALA 
TERENGGANU
No. 106, Jalan Sultan Ismail
20200 Kuala Terengganu
Terengganu. 
Tel : 09-6222 044 / 6222 126 / 
  6220 139
Fax : 09-6220 479

AGROBANK DUNGUN
K-42, Jalan Haji Zainal Abidin
23000 Dungun, Terengganu.
Tel : 09-8481 146 / 8482 127
Fax : 09-8483 698

AGROBANK JERTEH
Lot 182, Jalan Tuan Hitam
22000 Jerteh, Terengganu.
Tel : 09-6971 261 / 6971 443 / 
  6972 400 
Fax : 09-6972 196

AGROBANK KEMAMAN
No. KCP 55, Jalan Sulaimani
Business Centre Point
24000 Kemaman, Terengganu.
Tel : 09-8593 455 / 8593 254
Fax : 09-8595 757

AGROBANK KUALA BERANG
No. 344 Jalan Besar
21700 Kuala Berang, Terengganu.
Tel : 09-6811 434 / 6811 433 / 
  6813 419
Fax : 09-6811 806

AGROBANK CENEH BARU
No. 3, Bandar Baru Ceneh 
24000 Kemaman, Terengganu.
Tel : 09-8730 454 / 09-8730 578
Fax : 09-8730 461

AGROBANK BUKIT PAYONG
PT92, Perkedaian Bukit Payong,
Fasa 2, 21400 Marang, Terengganu.
Tel : 09-6191006/09-6191925
Fax : 09-6190934/6191811

AGROBANK BANDAR 
PERMAISURI (KIOSK)
No. 3 Tingkat Bawah 
Bangunan MDS
22100 Setiu, Terengganu.
Tel : 09-6099 735
Fax : 09-6099 162

AGROBANK MARANG (KIOSK)
Lot 2
Rumah Kedai MARA
21600 Marang, Terengganu.
Tel : 09-6182 771 / 6183 477 
Fax : 09-6182 809

AGROBANK KUALA BESUT 
(KIOSK)
PT 2833, Rumah Kedai
Jalan Semarak
22300 Kuala Besut, Terengganu.
Tel : 09-6974 885
Fax : 09-6904 936

Terengganu
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AGROBANK NEGERI KELANTAN
Tingkat 2, Seksyen 12
Jalan Padang Garong
15000 Kota Bharu, Kelantan.
Tel : 09-7487 684 / 7481 295 / 
  7476  733
Fax : 09-7471 521

AGROBANK KOTA BHARU
Seksyen 12, Jalan Padang Garong
15000 Kota Bharu, Kelantan.
Tel : 09-7481 211 /7440 134 / 
  7462 616
Fax : 09-7462 143

AGROBANK KUALA KRAI
Lot 1520
Jalan Tengku Zainal Abidin
18000 Kuala Krai, Kelantan.
Tel : 09-9666 116 / 9663 436
Fax : 09-9660 634/9663 349

AGROBANK PASIR PUTEH
2988-B, Lot 471
Jalan Sekolah Keb. Lelaki
16800 Pasir Puteh, Kelantan.
Tel : 09-7867 311 / 7866 258
Fax : 09-7867 130

AGROBANK BACHOK
Lot 294, Bandar Bachok
16300 Bachok, Kelantan.
Tel : 09-7788 393 / 7788804
Fax : 09-7789977/7788807

AGROBANK PASIR MAS
Lot 308, 128 & 129
Jalan Pasir Pekan
17000 Pasir Mas, Kelantan.
Tel : 09-7909 098 / 7900 544
Fax : 09-7900 688

AGROBANK TANAH MERAH
Lot 219 & 220, Jalan Hospital,
17500 Tanah Merah, Kelantan.
Tel : 09-9556100 / 9557 287
Fax : 09-9556 169

AGROBANK JELI
Lot PT 1527 Jalan Kuala Balah
17600 Bandar Baru Jeli, Kelantan.
Tel : 09-9440 252 / 9440 886
Fax : 09-9440 469

AGROBANK GUA MUSANG
PT 8288 & 8289, Wisma Galas,
18300 Gua Musang, Kelantan.
Tel : 09-9122 542 / 9122 244
Fax : 09-9122 949

AGROBANK KUBANG KERIAN
PT 1662 & PT 1663
Bangunan Yakin
Jalan Raja Perempuan Zainab II 
Kenali, Kubang Kerian
16150 Kota Bharu, Kelantan.
Tel : 09-7640 532 / 7640 533 / 
  7640 630
Fax : 09-7640 529

AGROBANK RTC KOTA BHARU
Rural Tranformation Centre
Lot Bank 2, Aras G
Pejabat Pentadbiran TEMAN
Lot 3309, Batu 4
Lebuhraya Pasir Mas-Salor
15150 Kota Bharu, Kelantan.
Tel : 09-7433 067 / 7433 271 / 
  7444 303
Fax : 09-7433354

AGROBANK TUMPAT
No. 127 Jalan Hulu Pasar
16200 Tumpat, Kelantan.
Tel : 09-7258 279
Fax : 09-7258 278

AGROBANK RANTAU PANJANG 
(KIOSK)
PT 199 Kompleks Perkedaian Baru
17200 Rantau Panjang, Kelantan.
Tel : 09-7950 520 / 7950 877
Fax : 09-7950 160

AGROBANK MACHANG (KIOSK)
Lot PT(B) 145, Jalan Pasir Puteh
Bandar Baru
18500 Machang, Kelantan.
Tel : 09-9753 391
Fax : 09-9751 480

AGROBANK JELAWAT (KIOSK)
PT 94, Pekan Jelawat
16370 Bachok, Kelantan.
Tel : 09-7783 075
Fax : 09-7780 957

AGROBANK PASAR SITI 
KHADIJAH (AGRO CORNER)
Tingkat 1
Pasar Besar Siti Khadijah
Buluh Kubu
15000 Kota Bharu, Kelantan.
Tel : 09-7461 198

Kelantan

272 Agrobank Annual Report 2013



AGROBANK KUALA 
TERENGGANU
No. 106, Jalan Sultan Ismail
20200 Kuala Terengganu
Terengganu. 
Tel : 09-6222 044 / 6222 126 / 
  6220 139
Fax : 09-6220 479

AGROBANK DUNGUN
K-42, Jalan Haji Zainal Abidin
23000 Dungun, Terengganu.
Tel : 09-8481 146 / 8482 127
Fax : 09-8483 698

AGROBANK JERTEH
Lot 182, Jalan Tuan Hitam
22000 Jerteh, Terengganu.
Tel : 09-6971 261 / 6971 443 / 
  6972 400 
Fax : 09-6972 196

AGROBANK KEMAMAN
No. KCP 55, Jalan Sulaimani
Business Centre Point
24000 Kemaman, Terengganu.
Tel : 09-8593 455 / 8593 254
Fax : 09-8595 757

AGROBANK KUALA BERANG
No. 344 Jalan Besar
21700 Kuala Berang, Terengganu.
Tel : 09-6811 434 / 6811 433 / 
  6813 419
Fax : 09-6811 806

AGROBANK CENEH BARU
No. 3, Bandar Baru Ceneh 
24000 Kemaman, Terengganu.
Tel : 09-8730 454 / 09-8730 578
Fax : 09-8730 461

AGROBANK BUKIT PAYONG
PT92, Perkedaian Bukit Payong,
Fasa 2, 21400 Marang, Terengganu.
Tel : 09-6191006/09-6191925
Fax : 09-6190934/6191811

AGROBANK BANDAR 
PERMAISURI (KIOSK)
No. 3 Tingkat Bawah 
Bangunan MDS
22100 Setiu, Terengganu.
Tel : 09-6099 735
Fax : 09-6099 162

AGROBANK MARANG (KIOSK)
Lot 2
Rumah Kedai MARA
21600 Marang, Terengganu.
Tel : 09-6182 771 / 6183 477 
Fax : 09-6182 809

AGROBANK KUALA BESUT 
(KIOSK)
PT 2833, Rumah Kedai
Jalan Semarak
22300 Kuala Besut, Terengganu.
Tel : 09-6974 885
Fax : 09-6904 936

Terengganu
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BUSINESS CENTRE SABAH
Tingkat 2, No. 135 Jalan Gaya, 
Beg Berkunci 145
88994 Kota Kinabalu, Sabah.
Tel : 088-288 237 / 288 228 / 
  288 211 / 267 071 
Fax : 088-288 222

AGROBANK KOTA KINABALU
No. 135, Jalan Gaya
Beg Berkunci 145
88994 Kota Kinabalu, Sabah.
Tel : 088-288 288 / 288 283 / 
  288 200  / 288 285
Fax : 088-288 280

AGROBANK TAWAU
No. 7 Block N, Jalan Dunlop
Bandar Sabindo, Peti Surat 60157
91011 Tawau, Sabah.
Tel : 089-773 222 / 773 291 /
  773 294 / 770 202 
Fax : 089-765 677

AGROBANK SANDAKAN
Menara Rickoh, Tingkat Bawah
Indah Commercial Complex
Bandar Indah, Mile 4 North Road
90715 Sandakan, Sabah.
Tel : 089-275 958 / 275 524
Fax : 089-216 705

AGROBANK KENINGAU
Block D, Lot 1, Keningau Plaza
Peti Surat No. 2065
89009 Keningau, Sabah.
Tel : 087-334 353/333 373/331 353 
Fax : 087-332 487

AGROBANK LAHAD DATU
MDLD 4155, Lot 58, Tingkat 1 & 2
Bandar Wilayah, Jalan Bunga Raya
91110 Lahad Datu, Sabah.
Tel : 089-882 561 / 888 562
Fax : 089-882 291

AGROBANK KOTA BELUD
Lot 3 & 4, Blok E, Pekan Baru
89150 Kota Belud, Sabah.
Tel : 088-977 141 / 975 125 / 
  975 137/975 145
Fax : 088-977 152

AGROBANK BEAUFORT
Lot 13 & 13A 
Ground & First Floor, Blok B
New Beaufort Jaya
Peti Surat 506
89800 Beaufort, Sabah.
Tel : 087-201 301 / 201 305 / 
  201 303 / 201 306
Fax : 087-201 302

AGROBANK KOTA MARUDU
Blok D, Lot 22 Pekan Baru Goshen
89100 Kota Marudu, Sabah.
Tel : 088-661 793 / 663 021 
Fax : 088-662 325

AGROBANK KOTA 
KINABATANGAN
Block A, Lot 1 & 2
Kota Kinabatangan, New Township
90200 Kota Kinabatangan, Sabah.
Tel : 089-562 087 / 
  089-562 088 /
  089-562 089 /
  089-562 091 
Fax : 089-562 093

Sabah
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BUSINESS CENTRE SARAWAK
Tingkat 2 & 3
Lot 518 (No. 15H), Section 6 KTLD
Jalan Kulas Tengah
93400 Kuching, Sarawak.
Tel : 082-424 577 / 429 077 /
  241 652 / 235 091
Fax : 082 243 363 / 082-231 537

AGROBANK KUCHING
Tingkat Bawah & Tingkat 1 
Lot 518 (No. 15H), Section 6 KTLD
Jalan Kulas Tengah
93400 Kuching, Sarawak.
Tel : 082-410 126 / 410 827 / 
  410 671 / 410 419
Fax : 082-243 798 / 082-235 368

AGROBANK SARIKEI
No. 39, Lot 74, Jln. Haji Karim
Peti Surat 429
96107 Sarikei, Sarawak.
Tel : 084-654 334 / 654 326
Fax : 084-653 677

AGROBANK LAWAS
Lot 324, Jalan Trusan
Peti Surat 197 
98857 Lawas, Sarawak.
Tel : 085-285 762 / 285 064
Fax : 085-285 055

AGROBANK SIBU
No. 10D & 10E
Jalan Kampung Datu
96000 Sibu, Sarawak.
Tel : 084-325 199 / 323 188 / 
  327 648
Fax : 084-323777

AGROBANK SRI AMAN
Sub Lot No. 8, Lot 1530, Blok 3
Jalan Sabu, Peti Surat 354
95008 Sri Aman, Sarawak. 
Tel : 083-321 788 / 320 839 /
  327 944 / 327 946
Fax : 083-320 923

AGROBANK MIRI
Lot 1305, Ground & First Floor
Centre Point Commercial Centre
Jalan Melayu
98000 Miri, Sarawak.
Tel : 085-411 801 / 411 818 / 
  411 802
Fax : 085-420 986

AGROBANK BINTULU
No. Lot 227, Sub Lot 31
Parkcity Commerce Square Phase 3
Jalan Tun Ahmad Zaidi
97000 Bintulu, Sarawak.
Tel : 086-330 015 / 330 016
Fax : 086-330 017

AGROBANK LIMBANG
Lot 1405, Jalan Buangsiol
98700 Limbang, Sarawak.
Tel : 085-213 076 / 213 077 /
  215 224
Fax : 085-213 487

AGROBANK MUKAH
Sub Lot 59, Medan Setia Raja
96400 Mukah, Sarawak.
Tel : 084-874 048 / 874 049
Fax : 084-874 050

AGROBANK KAPIT
Lot 353 & 354
Jalan Yong Moo Chai
Peti Surat  355
96807 Kapit, Sarawak.
Tel : 084-797 144 / 799 972 / 
  799 155
Fax : 084-797 006

AGROBANK SERIAN
Lot 291, Serian Bazaar

94700 Serian, Sarawak.
Tel : 082-876 823 / 876 824
Fax : 082-876 825

AGROBANK SARATOK
No. 20, Lot 636, Pekan Saratok
95400 Saratok, Sarawak.
Tel : 083-437 328 / 437 337
Fax : 083-437 326

AGROBANK BETONG
Sublot 60, Bandar Baru Betong, 
95700 Betong, Sarawak.
Tel : 083-472 382 / 472 584
Fax : 083-472 593

AGROBANK SIMUNJAN (KIOSK)
No.2, Lot 139, Jalan Nanas
94800 Simunjan, Sarawak.
Tel : 082-803 812 / 803 629
Fax : 082-803 695

AGROBANK SELANGAU (KIOSK)
Sub Lot No. 35, 
Lot 95, Blok 14,
Selangau New Town Phase 2,
96008 Sibu, Sarawak.
Tel : 084-891 189
Fax : 084-891 142

AGROBANK PUSA (KIOSK)
Sublot 5, Lot 1031,
Block 6, Sablor Land District,
94950 Pusa, Sarawak.
Tel : 083-465 326 / 083-465 327
Fax : 083-465 328

AGROBANK DARO (KIOSK)
Tingkat Bawah (Sublot No. 35),
Lot 158, Jalan Bazaar,
96200 Daro, Sarawak.
Tel : 084-823 819
Fax : 084-823 820

AGROBANK LUBOK ANTU 
(KIOSK)
No. 163, Lubok Antu Town District,
95900 Lubok Antu, Sarawak.
Tel : 083-584 042 / 584 043 / 
  584 044
Fax : 083-584 016

Sarawak
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AGROBANK JULAU
(AGRO CORNER)
Tingkat 1
Majlis Daerah Maradong & Julau
Pejabat Cawangan Julau
96600 Julau, Sarawak.
Tel : 084-734 013
Fax : 084-734 045

AGROBANK MATU 
(AGRO CORNER)
Majlis Daerah Matu-Daro
Bangunan Datuk Pengiran Hipni
Jalan Datuk Pengiran Hipni
96250 Matu, Bahagian Mukah
Sarawak.
Tel : 084-832 166
Fax : 084-832 136

AGROBANK PAKAN 
(AGRO CORNER)
Pejabat Daerah Pakan
96510 Pakan, Sarawak.
Tel : 013-5750242
(Rohaizanizam Bin Hamzah)

AGROBANK SPAOH 
(AGRO CORNER)
Ground Floor
Pejabat Daerah Kecil Spaoh
95600 Spaoh, Sarawak.
Tel : 083-473 035 / 473 036
Fax : 083-473 037

Sarawak
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